Readfield Select Board
Meeting Agenda
September 18, 2017, Readfield Town Office

Select Board Meeting starts: 6:30 PM
Meeting ends (unless extended): 9:00 PM

Pledge of Allegiance
Regular Meeting - 10 minutes
18-027 - Minutes: Select Board meeting minutes of August 21, 2017 and September 11, 2017.
18-028 - Warrants: #9-12.
Appointments, Reappointments, and Resignations - 15 minutes
18-029 - Consider the appointment of Tom Dunham to the Budget Committee
18-030 - Consider the appointment of Allen Curtis to the Budget Committee
18-031 - Consider the appointment of Ellen Schneiter to the Budget Committee
18-032 - Consider the appointment of Tom Dunham to the Road Committee :
18-033 - Consider the reappointment of William Buck to the Maranacook Lake Dam Committee
18-034 - Consider the reappointment of Valarie Pomerleau to the Heritage Days Committee
18-035 - Consider the appointment of Hannah Flannery to the Heritage Days Committee
Communications - 35 minutes
Select Board communications. - 10 minutes
Town Staff reports - 10 minutes
Boards, Committees, Commissions & Departments - 5 minutes
o (Cemetery Committee minutes of May 17, 2017 and June 28, 2017
* Rec Board Minutes of June 19, 2017 and July 12, 2017
» Trails Committee minutes of July 25, 2017
Public Communication - Members of the public may address the Select Board. - 10 minutes
Old Business - 10 minutes '
18-022 - Select Board goals and Retreat report - 10 minutes
New Business - 75 minutes '
18-036 - Signing a Proclamation for Constitution Week (may be taken out of order) - 5 minutes
18-037 - Review bids for Fiscal Year 2018 Road Work and consider selecting a proposal - 15 minutes
18-038 - Consider participation in the Fedcap Work Experience Program - 10 minutes
18-039 - Hold a Public Hearing and consider adoption of Appendices A through D of the General
Assistance Ordinance - 10 minutes
18-040 - Conduct a first reading of a Record Retention and Destruction Policy - 10 minutes
18-041 - Conduct a first reading of a Readfield Messenger Policy - 10 minutes
18-042 - Discuss the Annual Chairs Meeting and Volunteer Open House - 10 minutes
18-043 - Consider a meeting with our County Commissioners, County Sheriff, and State Delegation - 5
minutes
Future Agenda Items - 5 minutes
Adjournment

September 18, 2017 Select Board Meeting




REGULAR MEETING

¢ MIINUTES
o \WARRANTS




| Readfield Select Board

. September 18, 2017
Readfield Select Board , |th # 18-027

Regular Meeting Minutes — August 21, 2017 — Unapproved

Select Board Members Present: Bruce Bourgoine, John Parent, Dennis Price, Christine Sammons, and
Kathryn Woodsum

Others Attending: Eric Dyer (Town Manager), Kristin Parks (Board Secretary), William Starrett (Channel 7),
Grace Keene, Sandra Rourke

Regular Meeting

Mr. Bourgoine called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm followed by The Pledge of Allegiance.

e 18-014 — Minutes: Select Board meeting minutes of July 24 2017
» Motion made by Mrs. Sammons to approve the Sel le ? 30
as presented, Second by Mr, Price. Vote 4-0 m//v,//

e 17-015 — Warrants #5-8 /
i LK //
» Mr. Bourgoine reviewed Warrants #5 & Kirs. Woodsum ewed Warrants #7 & #8.
» Motion made by Mr. Bourgoine to ap arrants #5&6 ind ’f/amount of $496,281.04,
Second by Mrs. Woodsum, Vote 5-0 i 1 //

A r
» Motion made by Mrs. Woodsum to appro &8 in the /// t of $71,718.80,

Second by Mr. Parent. Vote, %/) in favor. ’%////?/7 / ////%%
// //

Appeintments, Reappeintments and Resig =_.;,—'
e 18-016 — Appoint Mlke LaBer

startlng 201.‘
not in attendane Cy

>
/
" ) //
s 18-018 - A%Z// nt Tom D l//aém {//g id Waste and Recycling Committee

> Motio f/{/a/fﬁa %odsum 16 appoint Tom Dunham to the Solid Waste and Recyclmg

Comrmtte %%a term st/

Discussion: @/% has bger on the committee for 3 years. Vote 5 0 in favor.
Gl

o 18-019 — Appoint Tom I a: to the Budget Committee

» Motion made by Mr///Bourgome to table until the next meeting. Second by Mrs. Woodsum. Vote

5-0 in favor.
s 18-020 — Appoint Martin Hanish to serve on the KVCOG General Assembly

» Motion made by Mr. Bourgoine to reappoint Martin Hanish to serve on the KVCOG General
Assembly for one year, Second by Mr. Parent, Vote 5-0 in favor.

Page 1 of 3 — unapproved




Readfield Select Board
Regular Meeting Minutes — August 21, 2017 — Unapproved

s 18-021 — Appoint a member of the Select Board to serve on the KVCOG General Assembly
» Motion made by Mr. Parent to appoint Mr. Bourgoine to represent the Board on the KVCOG
General Assembly, Second by Mrs. Sammons. Vote 5-0 in favor.

Communications

¢ Select Board Communications
» Mrs. Woodsum would like to thank several people for the Select Board retreat, Grace Keene for
being a member of the public, Bruce Bourgoine for a great job as facilitator, Robin and a few
other folks for the set up and Judy Parent for a delicio /s%/y/nch.

u
Mr. Parent said thank you as well for a great Select/ 36 ard retreat.
ritage Days along with the public and

. . . i
Mr. Bourgoine thanked everyone who participated 111 |
A

the Heritage Days Committee.
Mrs. Sammons thanked the Town of Readfig] 2}}1
!

made over $500 during Heritage Days. //%/ :

Mrs. Sammons is looking into a fall wgflk 4s a family orientate
contact her.

s

that the Friends of the Library

vV V¥V VYV
&

é/}/}m. Anyone with input please

%
.
Town Staff Report | %
. oW >a cports / U
-//////- Reports: G !
\

2
» Mr. Dyer went over the Tows S1aF. :
Town Manager report dated A’ %s@j///%m 7; Treasiiey

» Discussion regarding the entrandg irgrounds. THe, Town Manager will get together with
. i U, i
on.on Mrs. W/f/ﬁ"s ¢ o

¢
the Parks Commiggsie ums 1de e beautity the entrance to the ball field.
a ¢ 4

. " "
miss////”" Dep us //////////

minutes 6f May 23, 30

A
.
)

\ 4

7, . .,
ffy/ ng your mingles
- Me ;%"s of the%fgﬁ}’/‘@ m%// address the Select Board on any topic
B, >

%

&

.
Old Business: ///////////%

e 17-158 — Authorizg the signature of a revised quitclaim deed for tax acquired property
i, | . . IR
» Mr. Dyer went gyer the mformation presented in the packet on a quitclaim deed.
. 7 //
» Motion made b

/é@;}//r y/@’odsum to have Eric Dyer, the Town Manager sign the Corrective and
Confirmatory Munic} zt( Quitclaim Deed as presented in packet, Second by Mr. Price. Vote 5-0
in favor.

New Business:

¢ At 6:00 pm tonight the Board of Assessors met. John Parent was elected Chair and Dennis Price was
clected as Secretary. The Mil Rate for FY 2017/2018 was set at 19.26.

Page 2 of 3 — unapproved




Readfield Select Board
Regular Meeting Minutes — August 21, 2017 — Unapproved

¢ 18-022 — Report from and discussion of the August 18, 2017 Select Board retreat
» Mr. Bourgoine is in the process of completing a report that will be available to the public once
completed. The Select Board came up with 9 goals and will be written in detail in the report.
» The Cemetery Committee would like the Select Board to have a tour of the town’s cemeteries.
Proposed date is Saturday, October 28 at 9:00 AM and meeting at the Town Office.

* 18-023 — Invitation to the Rosmarin and Saunders Family Forest Property Dedication
» Sunday, September 17, 2017 from 1:30-2:30 pm. Notice will be on the website, messenger and
calendar.

o 18-024 — Signing of an Order of the Municipal Officers rding the application of tax payments
- -/@ of Municipal Officers Pursuant to 36

5 4;/ erent that from the past regarding
3
/' ‘. /////Z%/////
e 18-025 — Review of current and proposed O ﬂ”/ ANces and/Policies //////

» Review of the current list of town ordmanc%f d p presented 1  the Select Board packet.

» Mrs. Woodsum would be happy, to continue t6 //@ e ordinances t%} she was working on

last year. %/////////// /
» Ordinances to improve and co{ﬁ’/ lid// a write: F%é%pamnent, Parking, Traffic, Streets,
e ol ocal Fooﬂégf%ﬁdmance, Property Tax Relief and

Sidewalks and Public Places, D . on

- ; N i
Special Amusemep 0 // " ///
» Town Manag o 2;/ 5 %@g , ; ns//%’?ffonnation on the grant application

il wné{ »small piece about the Church Road

Sidewalk.
» ilities of the Select Board Policy.
» Stafi alzuidelines of the Readfield Messenger Policy and write the new
) - Hion, . _ 4
///%,, . //////// //////%/// .
o 18-026 —4%%/}1mg of the Sept ////f}nber ¢l (//}t Board meeting agenda
» Nex ar Select Bc/é/@ rneet'l 5 scheduled for September 18, 2017. Hold an Executive

Sessionfe 1,2 Poverty ﬁ’gjﬁgment m/éeting on September 11, 2017.

v . .
ess meeting and one workshop meeting a month.
7

.
» Suggestedéi_/ﬁ/? ve one by
» Suggested tosol 9

dget Meetings to cut down on the number of mectings that are held.
O

o Heritage Days: Special Banner created with no dates and see about it being a yearly venue.

e Mr, Price suggested having a local student or community member come in and lead the Pledge of
Allegiance. He will work on a program and bring back to the Select Board.

¢ Remove ball field mowing as this has been handled by the Town Manager.

e Plastic Bag Recycling: The Transfer Station is now recycling these bags again.

Motion made by Mrs. Woodsum to adjourn the meeting at 8:08 pm, Second by Mr. Parent. Vote 5-0 in favor.

Minutes submitted by Kristin Parks, Board Secretary
Page 3 of 3 — unapproved



Readfield Select Board
Special Meeting Minutes — September 11, 2017 — Unapproved

Meeting was called to order with the Pledge of Allegiance at 5:32 PM

Motion was made by Bruce to go into executive session to discuss confidential records, specifically poverty
abatement applications, pursuant to 1| MRSA, Section 405, subsection 6(F), He said we would be taking a vote
at the end of executive session. Invited the Town Manager and the resident who had submitted the application.
Seconded by Dennis. Passed 3-0 in favor. John and Kathryn hadn't arrived yet.

Came out of Exccutive Session at 6:33 PM

Motion was made by Kathryn to deny a poverty request for $1942.25. Seconded by John. Passed 5-0 in favor.

Motion was made by Kathryn to approve poverty abatement for $999.86. Seconded by John. Passed 5-0 in
favor.

Motion made by Kathryn to adjourn at 6:43 PM. Seconded by Dennis. Passed 5-0 in favor.
Minutes recorded by Christine Sammons and drafted by Kristin Parks.

T @

///
N

<
Ty, %,
!
/////////
//

\\\\\\&\*\\\

N
-
\\\1\\\\\

®
%

G O
Uy,
.
/%/7//////
0
//
/////// D N

//

\\
\\\\\\\\\

\\\\\\\\

//7///
N
©

.

-

Page 1 of 1 — unapproved




Readfield Select Board

September 18, 2017

September 18, 2017 Warrant Summary Item #18-028
Warrant#: Journal#: Warrant Type: SB Review: Signatures Required:  Approval:
9 Regular Warrant K. Woodsum Three Signed (off-meeting)
9A State Fees K. Woodsum One Signed (off-meeting)
98 State Fees K. Woodsum One Signed (off-meeting)
10 Payroll K. Woodsum One Sighed (off-meeting)
11 Regular Warrant K. Woodsum Three
11A State Fees J. Parent One Signed (off-meeting)
11B State Fees K. Woodsum One Signed (off-meeting)
12 Payroll K. Woodsum One




Warrant #9, 9A, B & 10

To the Treasurer of Readfield:

$388,187.69

Date: 9/07/2017

This is to certify that there is due and chargeable to the accounts listed below the sums
indicated, and you are direcied to pay the amounts listed to the payees named herein.

Payee Account Amount Check #'s
EMPLOYEES Payroll $16,569.73 64913-64930
164933-164943
VARIOUS VENDORS Accounts
Payable $371,617.96 64891-64912
Total $388,187.69
= Bruce Bourgoine, Chair
N N

John Parent

Dennis Price

Kathryn Woodsum

Christine Sammons, Vice Chair




[

A / P Check Register

Readfield 09/01/2017
12:04 PM Bank: Androscoggin Bank Page 1
Type Check Amount Date Wt  Payee e ansteT
P 859 467.01 09/07/17 9 00031 Central Maine Power Co o 70. 11 Ladd x
P 64891 1,961.86  08/24/17 9 00086 SECRETARY OF STATE (MOTOR VEH)
P 64852 3,378.70  08/31/17 9 00086 SECRETARY OF STATE (MOTOR VEH)
R 64893 255.00  09/07/17 9 00643 A.A.A. PORTABLE TOILETS
R . 64B94 1,021.96  09/07/17 9 00431 A-COPI Imaging Systems
RivIT2 e85 T sese  09/07/17 9 00022 Audette's Hardware
R 64856 146.00  09/07/17 9 00609 FSP Promotions LLC
R 64897 10.70  09/07/17 9 00489 Glen Hawes
R 64898 12,426.12 09/07/17 9 00123 Harris Computers, Inc
R 64899 19.00  09/07/17 9 00083 Kennebec Cnty Registry Of Deeds
R 64900 232.00 09/07/17 9 00555 MAINE TOWNBCITY MNGMNT ASSN
R 64901 85.08  09/07/17 9 00111 MaineToday Media
R 64902 153.90 09/07/17 9 00858 PETTY CASH
R 64903 293,966.33 09/07/17 9 00059 Regional School Unit#38
R 64904 25.00 09/07/17 9 00010 RobinL Lint
R 64905 374.96 09/07/17 9 00462 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN
R 64906 16141  09/07/17 9 00313 Toshiba Financial Servicas
R 64907 63.00 09/07/17 9 00100 TREAS., STATE OF MAINE (DOGS)
R 64908 1,851.13 05/07/17 9 00098 TREAS., STATE OF MAINE (IFW)
R 64909 54,579.20 09/07/17 9 00664 US BANK CORPORATE TRUST BOSTON
R 64910 61.97  08/07/17 9 00765 W.B. Mason Co., Inc
R(YG58 64911 /55,577 35878 09/07/17 9 00273 WINTHROP AUTO SUPPLY
R 64912 128,90  09/07/17 9 (0836 WORLD OF FLAGS, USA
Total 371,617.96
Count
Checks 23
Voids 0



Warrant # 9A

$1,961.86

To the Treasurer of Readfield:

Date: 08/25/2017

This is to certify that there is due and chargeable to the accounts listed below the sums
indicated, and you are directed to pay the amounts listed to the payees named herein.

Payee Account Amount Check numbers
Treas., State of Maine Accounts Payable $1,961.86 64891
Total S 1,961.86

Bruce Bourgoine, Chair

Christine Sammans, Vice Chair

John Parent

Dennis Price

Kathryn Woodsum




Warrant # 9B $3,378.70 Date: 08/31/2017

To the Treasurer of Readfield:

This is to certify that there is due and chargeable to the accounts listed below the sums
indicated, and you are directed to pay the amounts listed to the payees named herein.

Payee Account Amount Check numbers
Treas., State of Maine Accounts Payable $3,378.70 64892
Total S 3,378.70

|
@VM\/ Bruce Bourgoine, Chair
~— N
W\)’W Christine Sammaons, Vice Chair

John Parent

Dennis Price

Kathryn Woodsum




Warrant # % $2,719.43 Date: 09/08/2017

To the Treasurer of Readfield:

This is to certify that there is due and chargeable to the accounts listed below the sums
indicated, and you are directed to pay the amounts listed to the payees named herein.

Payee Account Amount Check numbers
Treas., State of Maine Accounts Payable $2,719.43 64933
Total | § 2,719.43

Bruce Bourgoine, Chair

Christine Sammons, Vice Chair

ﬂQ/Zm ?MEH{

Dennis Price

Kathryn Woodsum




Warrant # 11B

$2,352.37

To the Treasurer of Readfield:

Date: 09/14/2017

This is to certify that there is due and chargeable to the accounts listed below the sums
indicated, and you are directed to pay the amounts listed to the payees named herein.

Payee Account Amount Check numbers
Treas., State of Maine Accounts Payable 52,352.37 64934
Total S 2,352.37

Bruce Bourgoine, Chair

Christine Sammons, Vice Chair

John Parent

Dennis Price

Kathryn Woodsum




COMMUNICATIONS

o SELECT BOARD
e STAFF REPORTS
¢BOARDS & COMMITTEES
¢ PuBLIC COMMUNICATIONS




Cemetery Committee Meeting Minutes
May 17, 2017

Present: Grace Keene, Marianne Perry, Brenda Lake, Andy Tolman, Deb Doten, Pam Osborn, Sandra
Rourke, Karen Peterson

Absent: lohn Moran

Staff Present: Eric Dyer, Anna Carll

Minutes of 4/19/2017: Only comments were that Grace Keene's and Anna Carll's names were
misspelled.
Motion made and approved to accept the Minutes as Corrected.

Readfield Corner Cemetery Memorial Garden Sub-Committee Report: More soil, mulch and
landscaping materials are needed before planting can begin. The importance of nutritious soil was
emphasized. The sub-committee went to Lowe's and got some basic prices. Plants considered so far
include low-growing evergreens, such as junipers, plus perennial grasses and various other perennials.
The overall presentation would be circular in pattern. Perhaps concrete edging could be added to set the
garden off from the rest of the property.

East Readfield Berms: It was mentioned they need weeding and mulch. Possible vendors for mulch were
discussed.

Cemetery Mowing: Two members brought forward concerns about the length of grass at all cemeteries.
This is of particular concern as Memorial Day is fast approaching and there is a is a burial scheduled this
coming weekend at East Readfield. Town staff stated that the rainy, muddy spring made it difficult to
access the cemeteries for mowing and road repair. Additionally, other Town activities that needed to be
finished have been prioritized. It was stated that Memorial Day weekend is the one weekend a year that
all cemeteries have high visitation from patrons that care for their families’s plots. It is an expectation
that mowing is completed prior to Memorial Day weekend which traditionally begins on that Friday.

Memorial Day Preparations: Flags have been purchased and they will be placed by May 26, 2017. Grace
Keene will take care of planting the various Trust Fund flowers.

Governor Hunton Trust Fund; This Trust Fund has been transferred from the State of Maine to the
Town of Readfield. The fund has almost $4,000 and its intent is for perpetual care of that Lot only.

Dudley Plains Cemetery Fence: The fence has sustained significant damage over the past few years
from snowplowing, tree limbs falling on it, etc. The first set of graves is within the Town’s right of way so
it’s important that the Plow Contractors are made aware of that. The Town Manager asked the
Committee to let him know where “whips” would need to be placed to alert plow drivers. Motion made
and approved to remove the fence and discuss other options.

MOCA Stone Cleaning/Repair Workshop: The Sexton reported that she submitted to and has received a
grant from the Maine Old Cemetery Association {MOCA) for a Leaning and Cleaning Workshop to be
held in the Readfield Corner Cemetery. The class will be on June 17, 2017 from 9:00 AM until 3:30 PM.
Cost is 520, some of which will pay for materials. Up to 20 people can attend.

Cemetery Rules Revision: Copies of the October 19, 2015 Rules were distributed. There was discussion
on whether to change certain sections to an Ordinance instead of an Article. Either way reguires Town
Meeting approval to ratify. Rules can be written as policy which means that the Committee can develop
Rules requiring a Select Board vote to change. The change from cemetery rules to an ordinance from an
article would be consistent with all other advisory committees. Andy Tolman will research language that
ties Ordinances to Rules,




Next Meeting will be on June 28, 2017 at 1 pm. The focus will be on Rules and Ordinances. Please bring
the current Rules to the meeting.

Meeting Adjourned at 2:45 PM.




Cemetery Committee Meeting Minutes
June 28, 2017

Present: Grace Keene, Marianne Perry, Brenda Lake, Andy Tolman, Deb Doten, Pam Osborn, John
Moran, Karen Peterson

Absent: Sandra Rouke

Staff Present: Anna Carll

There was a review of the May 17" Meeting Minutes. Changes will be made and forwarded to the
committee. The minutes will be approved at the August Meeting.

The berms have been weeded at the East Readfield Cemetery. Thank you to all who helped.

A considerable amount of time was given to the draft Cemetery Rules and a draft ordinance developed
by Andy Tolman. Recommended changes will be incorporated and sent to Committee members for
review at the August Meeting. Thanks to Andy! This work is off to a great start.

Sexton Report:

The Stone Leaning and Cleaning Workshop done in collaboration with the Maine Old Cemetery
Association had 14 people in attendance. Twenty stones at the Readfield Corner Cemetery were
cleaned and/or leveled.

There is exciting news from Larry Perkins. The United Methodist Church Council has dedicated $5000 to
the East Readfield Cemetery from the Fifield Trust. The money will be used to fix 34 stones, trim three

trees and create a planting in the edge of Route 17. Many thanks for this generous donation!

Next Meeting: August 16, 2017 at 9:00 a.m in the Town Office




‘Rec Meeting 6/19/17
At meeting-'l'orn'Eionegan,:_Han:n_ah Flannery, Sean K_eegan(gues_t)_, Mandy Poulin, Dana Poulin (guest) - -
‘Discussion oh‘_':S':urn:r.r_"_ler Fun Day- Decided against holding a summer fun d-a"y:, as eve'r_yq'ne is 100 busy.

There WI|| be !-Ierltage Days August 11&1Zth with open beach the whole weekend Rec is helplng sponsormg games and plck up baII game on' -
Saturday Need fun stuff to use—Came nght had suggested thlngs to Herltage Days cornmlttee, face, pamtmg and balloon toss '

F!eld 'edicatron Ceremonv—date? planmng questions have beer: asked from Town Oﬁ‘ I:E )

I'_.inton:mows;:'r_fght:;nowfo_ asebali se n ‘Mark sometimas?

Tom 'S suggestlon |s to move 5occer away from Maranacook to save money because aII towns are supposed 1o he[p W|th Porta Potty cost
there. Readﬁeld ends up paylng whole amount each tlme (addendum-bllt from Iast year has been shared with aI! towns-Wayne Manchester
and Mt Vernon to help wnth cost 8/17HF) ’

Baseball Battlng Cage? Tom will talk to. CE ofF icer to'see what we need to do. Thnrd base side is'best option as to where to put onfield to not '
have to move it later on |f rnore fields are developed there

looking forward-Shirts for ba_sket'bali need new logo. Talk with Aaron about what it oan say.and ifit is necessary to ohange it completely. Need

4:5-6 basketball commissioner as we can check _with,Aaron ‘McClure but belicve he is-wanting.out of the duty.

Hannah as chair has {0 approve shirt orders. Need to find new company and then good accountmg to have signed invoices and name who plcks

up Desngn for soccer and basketball-have "Maranacook Area League" for them still?




Look at gym schedulmg in the fallfor Kents Hlll Basketball
paiied $808 for gym rental at Kent's Hill @ SSSlhnur '

Laok at ather towns: to help W|th basketball Manchester? Had aI n pﬁ%_iﬁ'ﬂé;ﬂﬁglﬂ ,Ia"st ye_a'r:'asfit hé_d besn _sﬁlit*l:.[efore'.—

Next rnéeﬁngjhlv,l_ith 6 pin @beach

"reat usuatly seII about 160 Thought |sto :

'Beach mlnlmum wage went up, need to make more muney w:th Beach passes " 200 sold Wi

have advemsmg for| beach passes and rentmg :

Cammu rtyadvert:s n @ Manchester Tuwn

Ofﬁce Beach Rental cost? Hannah WI|| try to work W|th Torn pussnbly gett! gan ad out there




Notes from REC committee meeting on July 12, 2017

Attendees:

Hannah Flannery, Carrie Knight, Amanda and Mark Hreben, Mandy Poulin, Adam Woodford, Jeremy
Greenman and Tom Donegan.

Approved the meeting minutes from the June meeting. Carrie will forward to the town office.

One correction was made; Mark Hreben is not in possession of the batting cage net and we will look for
it at the Middle School.

The ball field dedication ceremony is scheduled for July 22™, Adam Woodford and Tom Donegan will
plan to be there. If others are available they will attend as well.

The proposed ball field shed was discussed. Dave Linton has donated the materials. We need to
schedule a date, in late august for the materials to be delivered and a work day.

Decision was made to reseed the ball field, especially if used during the upcoming soccer season.

Heritage Days — We will facilitate a grown up vs. kid softball game from 10-12 at the ball field, and
provide necessary equipment. Carrie will also do a sign up genius for Heritage Days volunteers. We will
offer face painting and water balloons and help supervise the bounce house.

Soccer — Hannabh is setting up meetings to get a jJump on the season. We discussed using DR Designs
again...Jeremy may have another contact a well for uniforms/t shirts.

Beach — currently in the red, not making enough money. Many fewer passes were sold this year.
Discussed advertising the beach in the local readers and promoting it as a party venue.

Cal Ripken issues were discussed again...may be best to cut our losses and just move forward.
Tom will call AAA portable toilets to have them removed from the ball field and RES.

Carrie will contact Cherie Wurth about sand delivery for RES softball field.







Readfield Trails Committee Minutes
July 25, 2017

Present: Nancy Buker, Ken Clark, Greg Durgin, Jeanne Harris, Bob Harris, Rob Peale, Holly
Rahmlow, Becky Walsh, Town Manager Eric Dyer

Visitors: Gary and Ann Keilty, Romaine Turyn

The meeting was called to order at 6:34 p.m.

Greg started the meeting with Town Manager Eric Dyer, who said the neighbors adjacent to
the Union Meeting House have concerns about the proximity of the trail to their home.
They are upset because their dogs bark when people go by and wake the wife who works
nights.

They seem to be unwilling to consider any alternative other than moving the trail,
eliminating the trail or putting up a fence, none of which they want to pay for.

Eric said he told them he would talk to us and the Union Meeting House Committee, which
is unwilling to pay for any of the fixes.

The discussion seemed to conclude that about the only thing we might do is to limit the
hours, but that was not popular with everyone. Eric is going to offer them a chance to
attend our meeting to further discuss the issue, but until then no further action will be
taken.

Nancy moved that the minutes be approved with the addition of the corrected
amount$1,029.98. Ken seconded. All approved.

Jeanne reported that the balance in the bank is $2,709.14. Greg moved that we accept the
treasurer’s report. Bob seconded. All approved.

Rob moved that we nominate Greg as chair; Bob seconded. Nancy moved we close
nominations. All approved.

Ken was nominated for vice chair. All approved.
Holly was nominated for secretary. All approved.

Jeanne was nominated as treasurer. All approved.



Ken noted that the sign by the library is down. He said he propped it up on a rock. It was
decided that we should order a sign. Greg said he would ask Gary about ordering signs.

Rob discussed his presentation to the Selectboard about building the Esker Trail. The board
gave a green light to the current planned location of the trail, assuming signed trail access
agreements are obtained.

The trail will start from the bus garage and head up the access road to the woods. Rob has
looked at alternatives for using the access road, but there really isn’t a viable one, due to
wetlands and such.

Rob has talked with many of the people and gotten verbal agreements, but he still hasn’t
talked to one potential abutter who is concerned about people disturbing the wildlife.

There was some discussion about proceeding with written agreements. Rob is going to be
gone much of August and September, so he and Ken will get done what they can before he
leaves. The trail will also cross Transfer Station land.

Greg discussed Trails’ presence at Heritage Days. Trails will have a table with brochures.

There will also be a bicycle ride on the trails with three prizes (gift certificates for Tubby's).
It is a Poker ride, not a race.

Romaine said that there will also be an art walk on the community trail by the library.

Greg said projects for KHS and MCS students need 1o be planned, as the day is usually the
third week of school. He noted that we probably won’t have the Esker Trail approved in
time for that work day.

Rob asked about presenting maps of the trails and information to the two local lake
associations. Holly mentioned that she does the newsletter for the Torsey Pond Association
and that although the 2017 meeting is over that she could mention that option to the TPA
board for next year. it was agreed to put it on the agenda for next spring.

Gary and Ann were honored for their efforts on Trails, with several members mentioning
how influential Ann and Gary were in getting them on Trails and how fun it was to work on
them. Romaine, who is also leaving Trails, was honored as well.

Meeting adjourned at 8:15.

Minutes prepared and submitted by Holly Rahmlow




APPOINTMENTS,
REAPPOINTMENTS, &
RESIGNATIONS




LDALEICE.
5

T S OFREEUSE
Readfield Select Board TOWN OF READFIELD D L’-. @ &.

IRURE
SeptembET 18, 2017 AL s sy T
item # 18-029 Al LISAQ’E%I?(%HIED

APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

By
The Select Board shall not discriminate against an applicant based on religion, age, sex, marital status, race color,
ancestry, national origin, sexual orientation or physical or mental disabilities. The Select Board may exclude from
consideration any applicant with physical or mental disabilities only when the physical or mental handicap would
prevent the applicant from performing the duties of the appointment and reasonable accommodation cannot be made.

The Select Board shall have final authority over the appointment of citizens to Boards, Committees and Commissions
that are instruments of Town Government. The Select Board shall not appoint an applicant to a position for which the
applicant will likely have a frequent or recurring conflict of interest.

Which Board, Committee or Commission
lying for? = ' L : : ~
are you applying Tor f Q./Q < )GM/?? J 779 Term 2020

Do you have previous experienc_e on this board or committee? Yes m No
Name: 7 49 s /. Dumdam Phone(H): &85~ Y53
Street address: /7 /O 2275 /0 S7. Phone () $85-203 3

Mailing address: PO IS0k 252 KeuTs AV, ME 04349 |
E-Mail: ﬁegﬁe/f@aeeg @ 227 1" 74?),&5’,@0;/474, e F

Below please tel! us of any experience and/or training that might be useful in this position.

3 =5 Selfect 5@@1-5@/ - c;mew% /ao?g?&)l

Below please tell us the reason you are intt_arested in applying for this position.

2zt o 5@5/ mya/z//&g/ fon LT

If you are currently employed, what is your position?

= = pé/{;@/




APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT FOR:

Name: 475 300 Dy, plicaind Position: | Bicctgo o compTi/ee|Tem| 202 O

"By signing this application for this position the Applicant understands and agrees that the information contained in this
application is required by law to be available for public viewing and agrees to hold the Town of Readfield harmless from
any misuse of the application information by anyone viewing it. As a member of this board, committee or commission

Check one!

| approve the use of my e-mail and phone numbers on the Town’s public sites and publications.

I DO NOT approve the use of m eyne numbers on any of the Town’s public sites or publications.
Name: —74 W il A : Date: g/’/Z/T/Zv&’ / 7

—

CLERK’S USE BEFORE THE APPOINTMENT

This is a Consecutive Re-Appointment Yes No

Was this position advertised? X Yes D No K no, please explain:

Confirmation from Applicant of attendancel_at Select Board Meeting if required. Yes D No
Confirmed meeting date: , 20
SELECT BOARD APPOVAL

To Cmm;b.ﬁ(\\\pm Jof Readfieid, in the County of Kennebec and State of Maine: There
being a position on the J E %% ﬁ g:? mmi$€€) we the Select Board of the Municipality
of Readfield do, in accordance the provisions of the laws of the State of Maine, hereby appoint you to

said position within and for the Municipality of Readfield, such appointment to be effective:

thru | & -30-2020 ) Given under our hand this day of 20
Bruce Bourgoine John Parent Dennis Price
Christine Sammons Kathryn Mills Woodsum

CLERK’S USE AFTER THE APPOINTMENT

Chair has been notified of appointment? tes No If yes, what date:

Is an Qath appropriate: Yes E No If yes, what date

Revised 08/01/2016 for in office use,




Readfield Select Board D\} e_&f(ﬂ&ﬁ U% %Frf"

S 8 T TOWN OF READFIELD Sigred cape X
DATE RECEIVED

APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

The Select Board shall not discriminate against an applicant based on religion, age, sex, marital status, race color,
ancestry, national origin, sexual orientation or physical or mental disabilities. The Select Board may exclude from
consideration any applicant with physical or mental disabilities only when the physicat or mental handicap would
prevent the applicant from performing the duties of the appointment and reasonable accommaodation cannot be made.

The Select Board shall have final authority over the appointment of citizens to Boards, Committees and Commissions
that are instruments of Town Government. The Select Board shall not appoint an applicant to a position for which the
applicant will likely have a frequent or recurring conflict of interest.

Which Board, Committee or Commission

Do you have previous experience on this board or committee? V| Yes D No

name: AllEN J. Curtis _ Phone (H): 207-685-3257
7 Thunder Castle Road gy pe (o): 207-649-3211
PO BOX 398 7 THUNDER CASTLE ROAD, READFIELD MAINE 04355

Street address:

Mailing address:
E-Mail: alIencurhsGO@gmall com

Below please tell us of any experience and/or training that might be useful in this position.

Masters Degree in Business Administration. Own and oparate an LLC with revenus of aver 100K my business has been in place for 13 years, t have
managed all operations including budgeting for those years.

| am the CEQ of E-Rate New England a S Corporation | have 3 years experience as a Select Board member here in Readfield. We bring several Miltion in
revenue to the 43 Schooi Disfricis | manage.

My sxperience Is in Technology and Networking. | had to maintaln all accounting and budgeting processes for the corporation, my success is indicated
thorough our longevity.

Below please tell us the reason you are interested in applying for this position. |

After spending 3 years on the Board OF Selecipersons, | have an strong understanding the current budgeting process.

| believe my Educational, Corporation and Town Management exparience can benefit the town In its Financial Management.

| am requesting an Interview by the Setect Board prior to the appointment decislon.| wish to offer my services to fhe town as a resident of this town | believe
in volunteering o support the town in the decisions the town makes.

If you are currently employed, what is your position?

V7

{ have refired from MSAD#49 as Directory of Technology 8 Years ago. | was a member of the Administration Team, which managed the District. | reported to the

Superintendent of schools. | managed the people in the Technology Department and the technology infrastructure for 7 buildings. After refirement | started a
Company that supports Schoo! Districts, | started with 1 District and now support 43 districts, | incorporated 7 years ago. | manage afl operations of the §
Corporation. So Even though | am retired | am working to keep my Corporation strong and growing.




APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT FOR:

Name: } Allen J Curtis Position: | Budget Committee Term:| 3 Years

"By signing this applicai_:ion for this position the Applicant understands and agrees that the information contained in this
application is required by law to be available for public viewing and agrees to hold the Town of Readfield harmless from
any misuse of the application information by anyone viewing it. As a member of this board, committee or commission

Check one!

| approve the use of my e-mail and phone numbers on the Town’s public sites and publications,

{ DO NOT approve the use of my e-maila hbers on any of the Town's public Sites or pUincations.

Allen Curtis 08/28/2017

Y 45 A —

CLERK'S USE BEFORE THE APPOINTMENT

Name: Date:

This is a Consecutive Re-Appointment D Yes D No

Was this position advertised? D Yes D No If no, please explain:

Confirmation from Applicant of attendance at Select Board Meeting if required. DYes D No

Confirmed meeting date: ,20

SELECT BOARD APPOVAL
To ‘ j of Readfield, in the County of Kennebec and State of Maine: There
being a posntnon on the we the Select Board of the Municipality

of Readfield do, in accordance with the provisions of the laws of the State of Maine, hereby appoint you to
said position within and for the Municipality of Readfield, such appointment to be effective:

| thru . Given under our hand this day of 20___
Bruce Bourgoine | John Parent ‘ ~ Dennis Price’
Christine Sammons . Kathryn Mills Woodsum

CLERK'S USE AFTER THE APPOINTMENT

Chair has been notified of appointment? DYes DNO If yes, what date:

Is an Oath appropriate: Oves D No If yes, what date

Revised 08/01/2016 for in office use.




N EEE

i Readfield Select Board

: September 18, 2017 -I-OWN OF FEADFIE..D arom 0 9r+;7
. ltem# 18039 _ iR
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION oy Y 00,

The Select Board shall not discriminate against an applicant based on religion, age, sex, marital status, race color,
ancestry, national origin, sexual orientation or physical or mental disabilities. The Sslect Board may exclude from
consideration any applicant with physical or mental disabilities only when the physical or mental handicap would
prevent the applicant from performing the duties of the appointment and reasonable accommodation cannot be made.

The Select Board shall have final authority over the appointment of citizensto Boards, Committees and Commissions
that are instruments of Town Government. The Select Board shall not appoint an applicant to a position for which the
applicant will likely have a frequent or recurring conflict of interest.

Which Board, Committee or Commission

are you applying for? Burdger Commitee ] Term:| 4090
Do you have previous experience on this board or committee? D Yes [Z] No

Name: Elien Jine. Schnedder Phone (H): Jo+/eB5- suf ¢

Street address: /22 P Ridge Eoad) Phone (C): _Joz/ 9/7-5767
Mailing address;__s$¢me |

EMail: vé}{&Ud.ne-sMM:fe(i @/f'ma'.:l. iy

Below please tell us of any experience and/ or training that might be useful in this position.

Plepce Sea o tfachad

Below please tell usthe reason you are interested in applying for this position.

T folease See @tochod

If you are currently employed, what isyour position?

b&pu_-h.! Birecivr: Adpimal leadepney o StnbeHeallle Rl ey




APPLICATION FORAPPOINTMENT FOR:

Name: | £/1en~Tane. Schnater |Postion:| Bydset Commitfiee Term: oLoao

"By signing this application for this position the Applicant understands and agrees that the information contained in this
application is required by law to be available for public viewing and agrees to hold the Town of Readfield harmlessfrom
any misuse of the application information by anyone viewingit. Asamember of this board, committee or commission

(heck onel
@ | approve the use of my e-mail and p[&he number[Etin [ Town'[Fublic [EEhd publication]
D I DO NOT approv

Name:

use of my e-mail and p[&he numberlfn any of t{& Town'TEfublic EEdr publicationE]
M Date: _2¢- 44 s00 7
d
QK SUSE BEFORE THEAPPOINTMENT
Thisisa Consecutive Re-Appointment D Yes m No
Wasthis position advertised? @ Yes D No If no, please explain:
Confirmation from Applicant of attendance at Select Board Meetingif required. DYes D No

Confirmed meeting date: , 20

SH ECT BOARD APPOVAL
aC
To BE\an Dore. Séﬁm\*f of Readfield, in the County of Kennebec and Sate of Maine: There

being a position on the &f)gé‘ﬁcm _ we the Salect Board of the Municipality
of Readfield do, in accordance with the provisions of the laws e Sate of Maine, hereby appoint you to

said position within and for the Municipality of Readfield, such appointment to be effective:

] thru lG,—@Q -Z.QB‘Dl- Given under our hand this day of 20_

Bruce Bourgoine Jbohn Parent Dennis Price

Chrigtine Sammons Kathryn Mills Woodsum

O HRK SUSEAFTER THE APPOINTMENT

Chair has been notified of appointment? DYes DNo If yes, what date:
is an Qath appropriate: DYes D No If yes, what date

Fevised 08/ 01/ 2016 4or in office use.




ELLEN JANE SCHNEITER
Background/Experience

While my academic background is in the area of health care financing, | have extensive experience in
developing, implementing and managing budgets for both very large and small organizations, in both
the public and private sectors. Perhaps most germane to the Town’s interest is my experience as State
Budget Officer for the State of Maine, as well as an appointment as the Commissioner for Finance for
the State, under Governor Baldacci. in these roles, | was responsibie for the development of biennial
budgets in excess of $5.5 billion, consisting of multiple revenue streams — state general funds and
special revenues, federal funds and grant funding. My job included amassing information from
departments of state government to support budget requests, parsing through requests and developing
budget recommendations based on that information and in fight of the revenue forecasts for the budget
period. | was responsible for closing the budget with the Governor and served as the Administration’s
primary budget fiaison with the Legislature’s Appropriations Committee, as well as with the
Transportation Committee.

| also served as the Vice President for Finance for the University of Maine at Augusta, where | was
responsible for annual budgets in excess of $33 million, which included state and federal funds, grant
funding, tuition and ancillary services revenue. As the University's “CFO” | was responsible for
developing an annual budget for submission to the University of Maine System Office. This process built
on work done in conjunction with Provost and his staff, as well as with the staff of the non-academic
departments of the University. As is the case with budget development at the state level, the process
involved balancing needs of academic departments, students and support functions against enrollment
projections which would ultimately govern our available revenue. During my tenure at the University,
we operated under a tuition freeze. This meant that we had to develop and manage a budget that
reflected the rising cost of doing business, constrained by a limited revenue stream.

| am currently the Deputy Director for the National Academy for State Health Policy, a non-profit
organization with offices in Portland, Maine and Washington, DC. At NASHP, | am responsible for an
annual budget of approximately $13 million, primarily comprised of federal funds, but with a substantial
amount of private grant funding. in this position, | am responsible for projecting funding levels for the
coming year, as well as projecting future costs, and proposing a budget for the Board’s consideration
that balances those two important constraints. When arriving at NASHP 2.5 years ago, the organization
was in a deficit position; within one year, we were able to turn around the bottom line and are now
operating in the black, while improving the quality of services we provide to states.

Several of my other positions have involved directing organizations or large projects, which, necessarily,
includes development and management of related budgets. As much of this work has involved the use
of public monies, the bulk of my experience is directly related to the work of the Town’s Budget
Committee and it's need to develop and present budget proposals for consideration by the Select Board
and the people of Readfield that support the needs and priorities of the Town in a manner that is
publicly accountable.

| have attached a copy of my resume for your review.




Statement of Interest

As a nine-year resident of Readfield, | have been looking for an opportunity to give back to the Town by
volunteering my services. Now that the pace of my professional life has slowed just a bit, | have the time
and energy to do so. The challenge has been to find a way to contribute that complements my skills and
experience, so that my contribution can be helpful. As my career path demonstrates, | have a
commitment to public service. Over the past several years, though, | have been working in the private
sector, albeit on issues that impact public policy. | believe that the work of the Budget Committee

presents a unique match for my background and interests and, simultaneously is an opportunity to
provide a public service.




Experience
March 2015 -
Present

July 2013 -
March 2015

May 2011 -
Juhe 2013

July 2010 -
January 2011

ELLEN JANE SCHNEITER
eschneiter@nashp.org

207/874-6524

National Academy for State Health Policy, Portland, ME
Deputy Director

Member of senhior management team for private, non-profit organization focused on
helping states achieve excellence in health policy and practice. Responsible for
oversight of all operational aspects of the business, including fiscal management,
investments, contracting, human resources management, IT and the management
of a $13 million budget comprising both federal and private funding streams. Also
participate in developing policy direction for the organization and in hands-on policy
work. Work with all relevant stakeholders including the Board of Directors, staff,
consultants, contractors, vendors and advisors.

Maine Health Management Coalition, Topsham, ME
State Innovation Model Project Director

Member of Senior Staff of purchaser-led, multi-staikeholder coalition working
collaboratively to improve the value of health care provided in Maine. Specifically
responsible for the ieadership, oversight and administration of a multi-year, muiti-million
dollar contract with the State of Maine for the implementation of certain aspects of the
Maine State Implementation Model (SIM) initiative. Provide strategic leadership for the
work that represents the organization’s core objectives, including measuring and
publicly reporting on quality of care, value based insurance design, payment reform and
consumer education/engagement. Responsible for building and maintaining internal
capacity to carry out project requirements; this effort has included tripling staif size,
relocating business, developing and implementing internal accounts and conirols
procedures, effective grant management and sound fiscal management of the
organization’s fargest contract. Impiementation of effective management oversight,
budgeting, planning and accounting has taken the organization from a deficit position to
a substantial surplus position in an 18-month period.

University of Maine at Augusta, Augusta, ME
Vice President for Finance & Adminisiration

One of two members of the University President's Senior Staff and responsible for
planning, leading, organizing and directing the fiscal and administrative operations of
both the Augusia and Bangor campuses of the university, as welt as nine University
College Centers. Assist in leading institutional long, medium and short range planning
and ensure the institution employs sound management practices in all of its activities.
Responsible for budgets in excess of $37 million, including state and federal funds, as
well as tuition revenue. Oversee the Office of Finance and Budget, Information
Technology, Administrative Services, Student Financial Services, the UMA Bookstore
and other auxiliary operations. Serve on a variety of campus commitiees, as well as
University of Maine System-level committees, including the Employee Health Plan Task
Force and the Distance Learning Steering Committee.

Department of Administrative & Financial Services, Augusta, ME
Commissioner




Ellen Jane Schneiter

December 2006 -
June 2010

May 2006 -
December 2006

January 2003 -
May 2006

Cabinet-level appointment in the Administration of Governor John E. Baldacci. Serve as
the Governor's principal fiscal advisor, coordinating the financial planning and
programming activities of all departments and agencies of state government.
Responsible for development of all budget proposals for Governor's consideration and
represent the Administration before the Legislature in all matters related to finance and
the budget, which currently exceeds $15 billion, all funds, per biennium. Oversee a wide
range of activities important to state government including Maine Revenue Services,
the Office of the State Controller, the Bureau of Budget, the Bureau of Alcoholic
Beverages and Lottery Operations, the Bureau of General Services — including
Purchasing Services, the Bureau of Human Resources, the Division of Financial and
Personnel Services and the Office of Information Technology; the Department currently
has more than 1,400 employees. Ex officio member of a number of boards,
commissions and committees. Work with all relevant stakeholders including the
Governor, Cabinet officials, legislative leadership and other legislators, the press,
Maine's Congressional delegation and government officials at the federal and local
levels, as well as those in other states.

Department of Administrative & Financial Services, Augusta, ME
Staie Budget Officer

Member of the Executive’s budget team, responsible for the development of the

‘Governor's budget recommendations as well as working with the Legislature to

formulate final budget legislation. The Budget Officer is also responsible for
implementation of enacted budgets and ensuring agency compliance with those
budgets. Ex officio member of the State’s Revenue Forecasting Committee, which
establishes the revenue projections that form the parameters for State spending.
Served as an integral member of the fiscal team responsible for
maintenance/improvement of the State’s bond rating. This position requires a blend of
skills including fiscal management, a broad understanding of the operation of State
agencies and their respective policy areas, knowledge of all relevant statutes and
facility in the political mechanics of the budgeting process. Work with a spectrum of
stakeholders, ranging from the Governor, Cabinet officials, fiscal managers within
agencies, legislators, private citizens, the press, as well as rating agencies and
government officials both at the federal level and in other states.

Department of Administrative & Financial Services, Augusta, ME
Associate Commissioner

Served as a member of the management team of the agency within Maine State
government responsible for State fiscal and general operations. Responsible for the
oversight of the consolidation of financial services across State government into a
single organizational unhit operating out of the Department of Administrative and
Financial Services and the general supervision of bond-funded governmental facilities

projects. Left this position at the request of the Commissioner, to assume the post of
State Budget Officer,

Governor's Office of Health Policy & Finance, Augusta, ME
Deputy Director

Deputy of new, cabinet-level Office that serves as the focal point for health policy in
Maine, working to assure coherent, collaborative cross-agency state health policies,
including Medicaid. Responsible for development and implementation of the Governor's
plan to achieve universal access. Work involved research, technical policy
development, interaction with Legislature, state officials, lobbyists, constituents,
grantors, press and policymakers from other states.




a

a

. Ellén Jane Schneiter

August 2002-
January 2003

March 2001-
August 2002

and

June 1996 -
March 2000

March 2000 -
March 2001

1994 — 1996

1992 — 1994

Health Dialog, Portland, ME
Senior Manager

Responsible for the operational management of a private, for-profit consulting service,
focusing on health care quality improvement. Primary focus involved project
management, coordinating the work of teams of specialized staff to assure the timely
delivery of high quality services tailored to meet the needs of clients. Served as liaison
between project staff and clients. Provided policy expertise on several major projects
including the re-design of a preferred provider network for a major insurer in the
Midwest and the development and production of an atlas of geographic variations in the

use of prescription drugs for a broad region of the U.S. Left to join newly elected state
Administration.

Maine Medical Assessment Foundation, Manchester, ME
Associale Director

Managed overall operations of a private, non-profit research and health care quality
improvement organization, including programmatic, fiscal and administrative matiers.
Oversight and management of research activities supported by multiple funding
streams including federal, siate and private grant and contract monies; work included
development activities including grant writing and fundraising. Responsible for assuring
compliance with all relevant funding reporting requirements as well as the protection of
confidentiality of research subjects and the scientific integrity of the Foundation’s work.
Directly responsible for personnel matters for a range of professional and non-
professional staff. Developed and implemented strategic plan for the organization, in
collaboration with the Executive Director and the Board of Directors.

Acting Executive Director

Assumed responsibility for total management of Foundation during the recruitment of
new Executive Director. With the Board of Directors, engaged in a year-long process of
organizational re-evaluation, inciuding reconsideration and refinement of mission, vision
and core values. Working with Board members and consultants, developed sirategic
plan for the Foundaticn that reflects the refined mission and vision. Did not seek
position of Executive Director, which was reserved for a clinician.

Maine Health Care Reform Commission, Augusta, ME
Executive Direcior

Lead management position in an agency of the State’s legislative branch charged with
the development of aliernative models for health system reform in Maine. Coordinated
and facilitated work of over 100 advisory committee members, formutating policy
options for Commissioners’ consideration; drafted policy, reports and proposed
legislation. Management responsibility for actuarial, econometric and policy consultants,
as well as Commission employees and consultants. Developed grant proposals and
managed all aspects of grant awards. Served as liaison with advisory committees,
public, press, legislators and oversight Committee staff, Governor's Office and other
State agencies.

Edmund S. Muskie Institute of Public Affairs
University of Southern Maine, Portland, ME
Research Associale

Member of health policy research staff direciing large state/national projects.
Responsibie for project design, grant writing and procurement, training and supetvision
of project staff, management of work plans and budgets, as well as preparation of



Ellen Jane Schneiter

1989 - 1992

1987 - 1989

1984 - 1987

1982 — 1984

Education
1982

1979

project reports. Led project work in policy and financial analysis, data collection and
analysis, and document and report writing.

Maine Health Care Finance Commission, Augusta, ME
Director, Policy Development and Evaluation

Director of a division within the State agency charged with the development, evaluation
and refinement of the conceptual and technical underpinnings of Maine's hospital
payment regulatory system. Formulaied policy options for the Commission’s
consideration designed to reflect legislative intent, comply with relevant statutes and
complement the Commission’s expressed policy goals. Worked with industry and payer
representatives as well as concerned consumers to develop policies and procedures.
Served as advisor to the General Counsel and Commissioners on pending legal
matters.

Department of Human Services, Augusta, ME
Director, Special Projects, Office of the Commissioner

Led development, implementation, administration and evaluation of public, non-
Medicaid health insurance programs sponsored by the State. Primary decision maker in
the planning, programming, budgeting and evaluation of the MaineCare demonsiration
project and the Maine Health Program, each designed to improve access to services for
underserved populations. Established program operations, goals and objectives while
ensuring conformity with relevant statutes, regulations and Departmental mandates.
Fiscal responsibility for budgets in excess of $12 million annually. Worked extensively
with advisory committees, Legislature, grantors, the public, Governor’s Office and other
State agencies to ensure the coordinated and effective operations of programs.

Maine Health Care Finance Commission, Augusta, ME
Policy Analyst

Staff member in the Division of Policy Development and Evaluation of independent
executive agency charged with the administration of Maine’s hospitai rate setting
system. Researched, developed and implemented policy recommendations designed to
effectively regulate the revenues of acute care institutions. Developed position papers,
drafted regulations, participated in the rulemaking process, prepared data and statistical
analyses.

Department of Human Services, Augusta, ME
Planner

Staff member of the Division of Cost Containment within the State’s Medicaid agency.
Designed and implemented policies and programs targeted at controlling the rate of
increase in the cost of Maine’s medical assistance programs, while striving to assure
adequate access to quality services for program beneficiaries.

Master of Health Services Administration
University of Michigan School of Public Health
Ann Arbor, Ml

Bachelor of Science, Biology
Michigan State University
East Lansing, Ml




oo ' ‘ )IE (& e Usel® | \

Readfield Select Board TOWN OF READFIELD AUG 09 617 l
! September 18, 2017 ‘ I/
Iltem # 18-032 DATE RECEIVED

APPOINTMENT APPLICATION By

The Select Board shall not discriminate against an applicant based on religion, age, sex, marital status, race color,
ancestry, national origin, sexual orientation or physical or mental disabilities. The Select Board may exclude from
consideration any applicant with physical or mental disabilities only when the physical or mental handicap would
prevent the applicant from performing the duties of the appointment and reasonable accommodation cannot be made.

The Select Board shall have final authority over the appointment of citizens to Boards, Committees and Commissions
that are instruments of Town Government. The Select Board shall not appoint an applicant to a position for which the
applicant will likely have a frequent or recurring conflict of interest.

Which Board, Committee or Commission

are you applying for? oaaal C o M/Z?’:L JTem:| >0 Zz©

Do you have previous experience on this board or committee? D Yes @ No

Name: 7 4 osids 7Y Da M[a ud Phone (H): _ &35~ ¢35 Y
Street address: / /0 #7702 847 S Phone (C): <& 3-203 3
Malling address;,_>0 SOk 252 _Lewuts U HE 09349
E-Mail: _/~ eaa/%/e/d Looers &/ My—zé it ) frit /yaé

Below please tell us of any experience and/or training that might be useful in this position.

/é%agfﬂéa/é'gé. ﬁ/zaeqc/ﬁg/é/@@cfﬁ 5

Booo Bucloet .

Below please tell us the reason you are interested in applying for this posit'ion.

Z—r/%/ - 5"7{2’/V /\-ﬂ/{/@éeg&/ y% -Zg;..;/dﬂ

AP,

If you are currently employed, what is your position?

565&,’@@2’49'%!




APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT FOR:

Name: 17725 5,7 o, L 10 Position: | Fbcact CEmm 7 e |Tem| 20 2.6

"By signing this application for this position the Applicant understands and agrees that the information contained in this
application is required by law to be available for public viewing and agrees to hold the Town of Readfieid harmless from
any misuse of the application information by anyone viewing it. As a member of this board, committee or commission

Check one!

/E‘ | approve the use of my e-mail and phone numbers on the Town’s public sites and pubiications.

i DO NOT approve the use e-mail and phone pumbers on any of the Town’s public sites or publications.
Name: 7 ot i Date: éyzl’ zo /.
v I

CLERK'S USE BEFORE THE APPOINTMENT

This is a Consecutive Re-Appointment Yes \ﬂ No

Was this position advertised? Yes 3 No If no, please explain:

Confirmation from Applicant of attendance at Select Board Meeting if required. Yes _ No
Confirmed meeting date: , 20
SELECT BOARD APPOVAL

To Mﬁd ‘ ;-'.'of Readfield, in the County of Kennebec and State of Maine: There
being a position on the ! ;22 2$ ( Q A0 N\\&’e'—e, we the Select Board of the Municipality
of Readfield do, in accordance with the provisions of the laws of the State of Maine, hereby appoint you to

said position within and for the Municipality of Readfield, such appointment to be effective:

thru | g '?)Q‘QDZS: . Given under our hand this day of 20
Bruce Bourgoine John Parent Dennis Price
Christine Sammons Kathryn Mills Woodsum

CLERK’S USE AFTER THE APPOINTMENT

Chair has been notified of appointment? DYes No If yes, what date:

Is an Oath appropriate: Dves E No If yes, what date

Revised 08/01/2016 for in office use.




U Eq \f)’FEﬁl;Euusf’ MJIJI
eadfield Select Boa i H
st st oms TOWN OF READFIELD IS
ftem #18-033 ' Sy___ DATERECEIVE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION e —

The Select Board shall not discriminate against an applicant based on religion,.age, sex, marital status, race color,
ancestry, national origin, sexual orientation or physical or mental disabilities. The Select Board may exclude from
consideration any applicant with physical or mental disabilities only when the physical or mental handicap would
prevent the applicant from performing the duties of the appointment and reasonable accommodation cannot be made.

The Select Board shall have final authority over the appointment of citizens to Boards, Committees and Commissions
that are instruments of Town Government. The Select Board shall not appoint an applicant to a position for which the
applicant will likely have a frequent or recurring conflict of interest.

Which Board, Co;'nmittee or Commission

Aol S — :
erevoupeWnE o (yukesngoe [ Qs Daes Comizeer ) " (2219

Do you have previous experience on this board or committee? @ Yes No
Name: U\/i L1 A A’ @’”ﬁk Phone (H):: _377 -~ AA
Street addre’sS: Qﬂ I\{ 081 P r Rl} Phone (C): Z'fﬂ - ¥/ D

Mailing address: P C) @KJV %9 etpe 2.0
E-Mail: __9)/] bﬁ.rb}?ﬂc‘g’&@. Yahoo O

Below please tell us of any experience and/or training that might be useful in this positioh.

?.é‘ MPPoIvT M swcf

Below please tell us the reason you are interested in applying for this position.

If you are currently employed, what is your position?




APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT FOR:

) o [REVOErn o LEPALEATIETIVE . ;

Name: 11/ im0 A Buce Position: (7' 0\ Qusestsorer Termy| 75 7
T , Al

"By signing this application for this position the Applicant understands and agrees that the information contained in this

application is required by law to be available for public viewing and agrees to hold the Town of Readfield harmless from

any misuse of the application information by anyone viewing it. As a member of this board, committee or commission

Check ene!

| approve the use of my e-mail and phone numbers on the Town’'s public sites and publications.

I DO NOT approve the use of my e-mail and phone numbers on any of the Town’s public sites or publications.

Name: f/i'//L(/!fP% A ek %f?’é—;g %hé Date: %5’//’)

CLERK’S USE BEFORE THE APPOINTMENT

This is a Consecutive Re-Appointment  [\/] Yes No

Was this position advertised? @ Yes j No I[fno, please explain:

Confirmation from Applicant of attendance at Select Board Meeting if required. Yes w No
Confirmed meeting date: __4J “P&‘ , 20

SELECT BOARD APPOVAL
To LLAJ Wows Bl of Readfield, in the County of Kennebec and State of Maine: There

being a position on the : : we the Select Board of the Municipality
of Readfield do, in accora‘ance mtE tEe pTOVISI!m'IS of the laws of the State of Maine, hereby appoint you to

said position within and for the Municipality of Readfield, such appointment to be effective:

thru | & o “Zﬁ\q . Given under our hand this day of 20___.
Bruce Bourgoine John Parent Dennis Price
| Christine Sammons Kathryn Mills Woodsum

CLERK’S USE AFTER THE APPOINTMENT

Chair has been notified of appointment? jves No If yes, what date:

Is an Oath appropriate: Yes D No If yes, what date

Revised 08/01/2016 for in office use.




Readfield Select Board
September 18, 2017

[tem # 18-034

- TOWN OF READFIELD
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

OFFICE USE

DATE RECEIVED

The Select Board shall not discriminate against an applicant based on religion, age, sex, marital status, race color,
ancestry, national origin, sexual orientation or physical or mental disabilities. The Select Board may exclude from
consideration any applicant with physical or mental disabilities only when the physical or mental handicap would
prevent the applicant from performing the duties of the appoiritment and reasonable accommodation cannot be made.

The Select Board shall have final authority over the appointment of citizens to Boards, Committees and Commissions

that are instruments of Town Government.

applicant will likely have a frequent or recurring conflict of interest.

The Select Board shall not appoint an applicant to a position for which the

Which Board, Committee or Commission

are you applying for?

Do you have previous experience on this board or committee? . Yes

Name:

Heritage Days Committee

Street address: __863 Main St.

Mailing address:__863 Main St., Readfield, ME 04355

Valarie ). Pomerleau____ = Phone (H):

Term:

8/31/2019

No

Phone (C): __458-2124

E-Mail: ___vpomerleau@readfieldmaine.org

Below please tell us of any experience and/or trainihg that might be useful in this position.

Served on the Heritage Days Committee for the 2017 vear

Below please tell us the reason you are interested in applying for this position.

If you are currently employed, what is your position?

Membership Database Specialist




APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT FOR:

Name: | | valarie J. Pomerleau Position: | | Heritage Days Committee Term:l 8/31/2019

"By signing this application for this position the Applicant understands and agrees that the information contained in this
application is required by law to be available for public viewing and agrees to hold the Town of Readfield harmless from
any misuse of the application information by anyone viewing it. As a member of this board, committee or commission

-Check gne!

. | approve the use of my e-mail and phone numbers on the Town'’s public sites and publications.

I DO NOT approve the use of my e-mail and phone numbers on any of the Town’s public sites or publications.

Name: _*Mlu0<r PMW Date: ?_;@8//’?

(AR R TR L ERERRRNRRRRERERIENDERRRTED]] III‘II lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll MAEN AN NESEEEFEEENNEPEESERENENEFSFEEFNEEETES

CLERK’S USE BEFORE THE APPOINTMENT

This is a Consecutive Re-Appointment . Yes No

Was this position advertised? Yes . No If no, please explain: __Term is just expiring

Confirmation from Appilicant of attendance at Select Board Meeting if required. Yes . No

Confirmed meeting date: N/A , 20

SELECT BOARD APPOVAL

To | LYAlarie ). Pomerleau of Readfield, in the County of Kennebec and State of Maine: There

being a position on the || Heritage Days Committee we the Select Board of the Municipality
of Readfield do, in accordance with the provisions of the laws of the State of Maine, hereby appoint you to
said position within and for the Municipality of Readfield, such appointment to be effective:

thru | g/31/2019 . Given under our hand this day of 20__
Bruce Bourgoine John Parent Dennis Price
Christine Sammons Kathryn Mills Woodsum

CLERK'’S USE AFTER THE APPOINTMENT

p—

Chair has been notified of appointment? Yes No If yes, what date:

N

ts an Oath appropriate: Yes E No If yes, what date

Revised 08/01/2016 for in office use.




ety 1) 1E UorleUself 57 )
September 18, e n
|t';tm;113?0230517 TOWN OF READFIELD BUG 3 0 243/
DATE RECEIVED
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION e

The Select Board shall not discriminate against an applicant based on religion, age, sex, marital status, race color,
ancestry, national origin, sexual orientation or physical or mental disabilities. The Select Board may exclude from
consideration any applicant with physical or mental disabilities only when the physical or mental handicap would
prevent the applicant from performing the duties of the appointment and reasonable accommodation cannot be made.

The Select Board shall have final authority over the appointment of citizens to Boards, Committees and Commissions
that are instruments of Town Government. The Select Board shall not appoint an applicant to a position for which the
applicant will likely have a frequent or recurring conflict of interest. '

Which Board, Committee or Commission

) - ) ? o - ‘ .
are you applying for? Heritage Days Committee . Term: | [ g/31/2019 |
Do you have previous experience on this board or committee? DYes No
Name: ~_Hannah Flannery Phone (H): __685-7385
Street address: __43 Fogg Rd. Phone (C): __ 446-7865

Mailing address:__43 Fogg Rd., Readfield, ME 04355

E-Mail: ___ hhinckley@roadrunner.com

Below please tell us of any experience and/or training that might be useful in this position.

\Lbd‘\l_et\""the Heritage Davs Committee for the 2017 vear

Below please tell us the reason you are interested in applying for this position.

oocled oot Conny cohiee oo \OQ\I\C\\&‘OSY K\Ze(' Soc
Wee. Q(\\“\ Dectg @ TDo\t[r) Evest.

If you are currently employed, what is your position?




APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT FOR:

Name: | | Hannah Flannery Position: | | Heritage Days Committee Term:| | 8/31/2019 I

"By signing this application for this position the Applicant understands and agrees that the information contained in this
application is required by law to be available for public viewing and agrees to hold the Town of Readfield harmless from
any misuse of the application information by anyone viewing it. As a membeér of this board, committee or commission

Check onel

. | approve the use of my e-mail and phone numbers on the Town's public sites and publications.

| DO NOT approve the use-qf my e-mail and phone numbers on any of the Town’s public sites or publications.

Date: @‘%@ {20{?"

CLERK’S USE BEFORE THE APPOINTMENT

This is a Consecutive Re-Appointment D\'es D ﬁo KQ\ Q\ O% Lday ON \OQ,\\Q\S\Y

<.
Was this position advertisegl? Yes . No If no, please explain: _\ewo op—&- Sor Qggg'm{n

‘ PR
Confirmation from Applicarit of attendance at Select Board Meeting if required. D Yes . No

Confirmed meeting date: N/A , 20 ON 0 cuNce T cCom,

SELECT BOARD APPOVAL

To Hannah Flannery

of Readfield, in the County of Kennebec and State of Maine: There
being a position on the || Heritage Days Committee we the Select Board of the Municipality
of Readfield do, in accordance with the provisions of the laws of the State of Maine, hereby appoint you to
said position within and for the Municipality of Readfield, such appointment to be effective:

thru | 8312019 . Given under our hand this day of 20___
Bruce Bourgoine John Parent Dennis Price
Christine Sammons Kathryn Mills Woodsum

- CLERK'’S USE AFTER THE APPOINTMENT

Chair has been notified of appointment? DYes No if yes, what date:

Is an Oath appropriate: DYes DNO If yes, what date

Revised 08/01/2016 for in office use.




UNFINISHED BUSINESS




Readfield Select Board
September 18, 2017

ltem # 18-022

Readfield, Maine Select Board Goals 2017/2018 Report

Summary Overview

The Readfield Select Board convened with all members present in open workshop session at ifs
Annual Retreat on August 18, 2017 to collaboratively develop goals to focus on during the
2017/2018 fiscal year, Some goals are a continuation of prior year work and some objectives are
of a multi-year nature. The nine goals in summary form are:

- Review, revise, draft governance documents as needed|
- Business support and welcoming

- Renewable energy and energy conservation

- Town buildings planning

- Activities for kids and adults

- Church Street sidewalk

- Targeted property tax assistance

- Cannabis considerations

- Transfer Station operational refinement

Retreat Report

The Board discussed thoughts on desired outcomes, invited public and the Town Manager’s
input, and réceived training regarding the new monthly Treasurer’s Report prior to a review of the
2016/2017 year goals. We noted progress, challenges, or completion regarding that group of aims
and discussed retention of several that were either appropriate to remain as or already understood
to be multi-year in nature. These included:

- Governance document efforts

- Business relations

- Renewable energy, conservation
- Town buildings planning

- Activities for kids and adults

- Church Street sidewalk

The Board had a wide ranging discussion on a number of topics and added the following items to
its list of goals:

- Targeted Property Tax assistance
- Address cannabis legalization
- Transfer Station operational refinement

The board discussed the goals in detail including specifics, intentions, and priorities within each
goal along with timeline expectations and which of its members and other resources would focus
more specifically on particular aims. The detailed list with that information follows on page two.
We concluded with a discussion of expectations moving forward.

Page I of 2



Goal Details

1 Review, revise, or draft selected governance documents in 2017/2018 as needed,
including but not restricted to those below. Some of these items will involve various Board
members and staff as needed throughout the forthcoming year; there are some initial notations of
individuals made regarding a couple of items. We will define and refine the priority documents as
the year proceeds; this is expected to be a part of a longer multi-year effort to include items
beyond those listed.

- Local Foods

- Low Income Property Tax Relief (in conjunction with goal 7)

- Traffic, parking, snow removal {Eric)

- Personal Property Tax

- Select Board policies, bylaws to be unified into a single set of bylaws (Bruce - 2017)

2 Continue with our efforts to be supportive and welcoming to local business including the

development of a local online business directory. (Chris with assistance from staff — 2018)
Reinvigorating the resource of our Readfield Enterprise Fund and a possible open house

or outreach meeting with town businesses are additional efforts to be considered under this goal.

3 Investigate renewable energy options and energy conservation steps that the town may
want to consider. This may include energy audits, site visits to other municipalities, and low cost
immediate implementation of energy conservation measures. (John and Bruce — 2020)

4 Determine the status of town buildings and recommend appropriate facilities planning to
serve the community’s needs and expectations. (Kathryn and John — 2018)

5 Plan and hold activities for kids and adults in town. (Chris with volunteers — 2018)

6 Develop and engage in a public process of appropriate steps with the goal of building the
proposed Church Street sidewalk to serve the town. (2020)

7 Develop a targeted property tax assistance program with understandable and accessible
purpose and parameters. The plan would be codified by ordinance either in November 2017 to
affect the current tax year or June 2018 to affect the next tax year. Monies, after town expenses,
from a recent property are considered by the Board to be start-up funding. (Bruce and Dennis)

8 Engage in steps to address cannabis considerations to address municipal factors as
defined by new state law so that our town is appropriately ready in this area. A public forum and
other public input will be part of the process. (Dennis, Eric, and the Planning Board as needed -
2018)

9 Provide guidance for Transfer Station refinement of operations and managing change at
the facility. (Dennis and Kathryn — 2018)

Page 2 of 2




NEW BUSINESS




Readfield Select Board
i September 18,2017

ltem # 18-038

TOWN OF READFIELD

8 OLb Kents HiLL Roap * READFIELD, MaIneE 04355
Tel. (207) 685-4939 * Fax (207) 685-3420
Email: Readfield@roadrunner.com

Constitution Week Proclamation

WHEREAS: September 17, 2017 marks the two-hundred thirtieth Anniversary of the drafiing of the
Constitution of the United States of America; and

WHEREAS: It is fitting and proper to accord official recognition to this magnificent document and
its memorable anniversary; and to the patriotic celebrations which will commemorate the occasion;
and

WHEREAS: Public Law 915 guarantees the issuing of a proclamation each year by the President of
the United States of America designating September 17 through 23 as Constitution Week.

NOW, THEREFORE,WE, the Members of the Readfield Select Board and Readfield Town
Manager do hereby proclaim the week of September 17 through 23 as:

CONSTITUTION WEEK

And ask our citizens to reaffirm the ideals the Framers of the Constitution had in 1787 "by
vigilantly protecting the freedoms guaranteed to us through this guardian of our liberties,
remembering that lost rights may never be regained."

IN WITNESS WHEREQF: we have hereunto set our hands and caused the Seal of the Town to be
affixed this 18th day of September of the year of our Lord two thousand seventeen.

Signed: ' SEAL Attest:

Bruce Bourgoine, Chair Christine Sammons, Vice Chair

RRLRLC 175
Dennis Price John Parent > QENTETT

Kathryn Woodsum Eric Dyer, Town Manager




Readfield Select Board

September 18, 2017

I~
o
Q
o
-—
% e 404 SITLIT [ELIDIEW
m IpNauI 10U PIP s[esedaly “JOIIRUOI U3 03 PIpIAcLd pue uma ] SuYl Aq paseyand ag (v [De) 1502 19foad o13idwod e 1ayo 0] siSA|EUE SIUL UL PIPNIIUL §I D€ 341 40 150] pAjewinsa ay| -t
= uo} Jad 5789 18 Ipj|d wody |9ariF vy adA ) Jo 1502 3 snjd Jo1oeaiued Yoies Joy 3sud Suiney pasodoad ayl spnpu sa0Ld JeLRIRW [ARIE papualx] - £
‘sjesodoud ayl Ul papnjoul 2J9m
$1507 |eL21W OU ‘SISA|EUE |BULL DY) LUCIY PIPN[IXS SEM LIIYM WED| Jo UoIdoa%9 aul yum s[esodosd ayi ul popinoad suam saaud Jun Aug -Ajuo $91EWIISD 918 S90L PapUSIX] pue sauueny -7
‘WEO| JO} 1503 Jun
‘SA wins dwn pue ‘|Je) U0 JOLIS [BWIBP B ‘@ualadxe duom pue S1010e1UCIqNns Jo S15i| Suissiw apnppul Asy) “jesodoud JIay) Ul SUOISSIWULIO PUE S10UU2 JO J2CWNU B O} 3NP [ELLIOHUI SIUBLI2M - T
‘SALON
SEBOE'SIT $ | 56°965°EbT S 09'EES'RET $ | 0E'66L69T S S150J 12370dd 1V.LOL JILYINILSI |
EELET) UGSUIADLS "H'D Suysn) dosyion
/00:000°ZT. ' -00°000'¢T $ 00006 00021 § wns
00°000TT $ 00'000'ZT & 00°000°CT $ 00'000°ZT 5 » IEWBIBIA HES
Specy IV - 1.5
00'SLS'E § 0070007 ~§ 00°ZEBT S 00'00Z°c $ 000sZt $ wns
00'S/S'€ | 00'SZS°E S [00°000%¢ 5| 00000'c S]oozeg'e S| o0ZEgT S| 0000ZE $ | 0000ZE % |000STv & |0005Zv ST dwnt  |Rwadejday vaan)
‘PY 3ueq
00°SL6'Y  § 00osk'z % : 00000 % 00°008's $ Wns
0056 % | DO'SL6'Y S{0005k'T S| 0005k 241 ooroov'z S| 00000t S| 00000 S |oooos's s|ooooss ST dwny  [seday Laan)
“PY JItH JUBASLINIS
OE'96'1Z % 08'960'1Z $ OE'ZEETT S OT'6€9°8T $ WnNs
0679/  $|SE0 sjooa8 S| ovO s borece’ - §3 sT0 S ST'0 sloes9r  s|sE0 s |retz  |'pAbs [odeid jonuo)isng
0000ZS S| o000z's $|oopost s|oooost Ssjoocost S|oooost S 09'969°c ¢ | 000006 S| oD0D00%G ST dwn]  op [9nes
Ot'85L'9 5| S8°F slozerz’e s|sis s]ozeoe’s s|o0s9 S 009 s |oztiee S| 008 s Jeis uoy ¢ [EUDIBIA [9ARID
0002’6 $ | 000’6 S| 00°005'8 S| 0000s'e $]000066 S| 000066 S 09res’s S | 00'cos'ot § | 0000s'0T ST dwny  [Buyang
Py SpAaoY
08'9EL'VT & 09'S80°ZT $ 08'E6S'ET § WNS
080vET S |SEQ slogieeT s]ozo $ ST0 s ST'0 s|ogover s{seo S [g299  |'PAbS  [oyeid jonued shg
000068 $ | 000068 S|oooos. Sloooos’L § 000099 S| il o2gz9’s s | ooooo'9 S| 000009 ST dwin] O [2reln
"00'962°0T § | S8 510086601 § | SL'S S 059 S ] 00'e6T 7T S | 009 s]oeesser $ | 008 s josL uol ¢ [EHDIEN [9ABID
00°00Z°€ S| 00'00Z'E S |o000s2C S| 000SET § oooot’z s |ooooze s|ogooze s|oooosT $[oo0osT ST dwn  [uone|eisu| HIAIN;
"Pd AR
§2°SL0°86 $ SS'VIGER $ 0TrSY'IE S Ov'915'S6 $ INNS
SO'ERS'S S [ SED s |'s¥'8£9'E 5] sT'0 s ST0 S ! ST'0 s|soegse s |sgo $ |ersrz |'pabs  [#4ed joauo) 1sng
00°00LFE S | 00'00LVE $ | 00'00S'8C $ | 00'005°8T ¢ | WET: S| 0000V'ET 5 | OF¥29'%Z $ | OV'PBI'pZ § | Q0'D00SZ $ | 00'000'ST § |1 dwn  [op [PARID
0T LST'sy S S8 s|otogz’sk S| SLS s ] 5810805 $ | 059 5| S€'T60'6r S | 009 s | seege’as $ | 008 S |tzve  Juor g [EURIEA [BAID
00°SE9'6 $ | 005896 $ | 000SS'E § | 000ss'E § [0O00GE 5] 00000€ S|ooooor S[ooocoy §|oo0009 S [00000%9 ST dwm  [juswsseday LsAND
“PY 83
. PAPUaRg ‘1$dad Hun . Papuap3 ‘Isdad Hun . Papuapaq "|sdad wun . PapuaIX3 ‘|sdid Hun . Papuaig ‘|sdad 1un Ao suun wiay| jesodoid
EEYRT UOSUBAIS "H'D ; ([ewoguy) vewjam Juysny doJyuoN
S10)IEIUDD

ddH MO PEOY 8TOT 43 B35




Nathan O. Northrup Forest Products &
Earthwork




TOWN OF READFIELD

2017 ROAD WORK PROPOSAL DOCUMENTS

Prepared by
NATHAN O. NORTHRUP FOREST PRODUCTS & EARTHWORK

8.31.2017




CONTENTS

Section:

Company History & Experience

Key Projects & References

Roadwork Proposal Form as amended 8/23/17
Proposed Equipment List

Potential Subcontractors List

Roadwork Proposal [tems

N oo vk W E

Variances for Proposal

Page |1



NATHAN O. NORTHRUP FOREST PRODUCTS & EARTHWORK
TOWN OF READFIELD 2017 ROAD WORK PROPOSAL

COMPANY HISTORY & EXPERIENCE

We, NATHAN O. NORTHRUP FOREST PRODUCTS & EARTHWORK, are a small-Maine owned service
contractor located in Jefferson Maine, have been in business since 1998, incorporated in 2009, and have 20+
years of experience in excavation, roadwork, earthwork, forestry, & trucking services. We have extensive
experience in work performed in live traffic areas in accordance with guidelines in the Manual on Uniform
Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD), MDOT guidelines and projects, municipal projects, and Federal, State, and
local regulations. We have performed work in many roadwork, earthwork, and forestry projects that
involved work in or around bodies of waters and wetlands, regulated by MDEP Federal, State and local laws,
regulations and permits concerning environmental protection and pollution control. In addition, we have
extensive experience of work performed in and around underground utilities, underground gas lines, and
overhead high voltage lines with previous roadwork, earthwork, excavation, trucking, & forestry projects,

governed by Federal, State, and local regulations and permits as well as OSHA to ensure safety and
protection.

PROJECTS & REFERENCES

The following list of projects and references demonstrates our axperience relevant to the scope of the
work as outlined in the RFP for the Town of Readfield Road Work,

s  MDOT Current project 2017

Matthew Whitcomb / Jamie Andrews (207) 441-3028 / (207) 446-1768 Region 2

We are currently working on route 215 in Jefferson, to compiete the MDOT WIN 023862.00 DITCHING

JEFFERSON bid. This work includes ditching approximately 19,200 LF, inclusive of Erasion Control
. blanket, seeding and mulching, replacing culverts, tree & brush trimming and removal, and ledge

removal. We are responsible for Traffic Control setup, tear down, and compliance, as well as SEWPCP

methods & compliance.

Multiple projects 2014-2016
Mark Sawyer (207) 441-2548 MDOT Region 2
Conducted heavy ditch work and cross culvert excavation on Rt. 173 in Lincolnville, ME, while in lane
closures with traffic in neighboring 1ane.

Kevin Wing {207) 485-8764 MDOT Region 2
Conducted many weeks of ditching, shoulder work, culvert excavatien, and backfilled in and around

Clinton, Fairfield, Alblon, as well as emergency cuivert repair in Searsport, ME, while in shoulder/lane
closure with traffic in neighboring lane.

Terry Fitzgerald {207) 557-5385 MDOT Region 2
Conducted mowing & mulching with excavator roadside on Rt. 202 from Manchester to Lewiston, ME,
while in shoulder ciosure with traffic in neighboring lane.

Anthony Dow (207) 215-8496 MDOT Region 5

pPage |2



Conducted mowing & mulching with excavator on Interstate I-95 roadside, on slopes behind

guardrails, at overpasses, and at exits from Medway to Houlton, ME, while in lane closures with traffic
in neighboring lane.

Greg Gay {207) 592-1766 MDOT Railroad Division
Conducted excavator services, excavated & replaced railway road bed after installing new train tracks.
Also, conducted mowing & mulching with excavator roadside from Rt. 32 in South China along Rt. 3 to
the DOT camp in North Searsmont, ME, while in shoulder closure with traffic in neighboring lane.

ASPLUNDH Multiple projects 2015-2017

Tom Kostenbader (207) 557-8473 Region Manager

Conducted mowing & mulching with excavator on gas line ROW's and distribution lines, while in traffic
enclosures. Scope of work in these projects required a high level of knowledge and safety working
around underground gas lines, overhead high voltage lines, and natural resources, as well as the

protection of them per MDEP, Federal, State, and local regulations and permits as well as OSHA to
ensure safety and protection.

COUTTS BROS. Multiple projects 2015-2017

Scott Coutts (207) 215-8403 Co-owner

Conducted clearing of ROW at Hayward substation, and crane mat trucking and installation. Scope of
work in these projects required a high level of knowledge and safety working around overhead high
voltage lines, traffic encloses, and natural resources, as well as the protection of them per MDEP,
Federal, State, and local regulations and permits as well as OSHA to ensure safety and protection.

REENERGY - STRATTON Vegetation Maintenance 2012-2017

Mark Thibodeau (207) 246-2253 Stratton Plant Manager
Conducted mowing & mulching with excavator on company owned transmission line in Stratton, ME.
Scope of work required a high level of knowledge and safety working overhead high voltage
transmission lines and natural resources, as well as the protection of them per MDEP, Federal, State,
and local regulations and permits as well as OSHA to ensure safety and protection.

TOWN OF JEFFERSON Multiple projects 2003-2016

Lynne Barnikow {207) 549-7401 Town Clerk

Conducted and lead multiple projects for town 6-year term of Road Commissioner role from 2003-
2009. Scope of work for projects included design, tear down, and rebuild of new bridge of Old County
Road bridge, complete rebuild of North Mountain Road, ditching, grading, excavation, road
maintenance, and vegetation maintenance of town roads, removed and replaced driveway and cross
culverts, re-paving after grinding of pavement, and all other municipal road duties, including traffic
control planning, scheduling, project supervision, and regulation permit and law alignment.

Conducted mowing & mulching with excavator roadside as well as trucking for winter sand from 2013~
2016,

The above list demonstrates only a few examples of projects and references of our gualifications &

experience in the scope of the work required and outiined by the Town of Readfield ROAD WORK PROPOSAL
documents. We have extensive job experience in many other commercial & residential excavation and
earthwork projects including the company owned and operated Mining Pit GPID #576, that require high
standards and commitment of safety & regulations by MDEP, OSHA, MUTCD, as well as Federal, State, and
local regulations,

Page |3




ROAD WORK PROPOSAL FORM as amended 8/23/17

Luce Road (from Rt, 17 to Plains Road)

Approximately 100° West of Pole #21, replace the existing metal culvert with a new 18" x 50’
HDPE culvert.

Shape, grade, and compact the existing surface material for the full length of the road as specified.
Beginning at Pole #28 and extending approximately 400° north until you reach the paved apron of
the railroad tracks, add approximately 200 cubic yards of base gravel. Grade and compact the
material as specified, tapering the material to fill the low area to a combined maximum depth of 12”.
Beginning approximately 100’ North / Northeast of Pole #5 and extending approximately 400’
toward Plains Road, add approximately 200 cubic yards of base gravel. Grade and compact the
material as specified, tapering the material to fill the low area to a combined maximum depth of 12”.
Add 3” of surface gravel to the full length of the road to a width of 22°.

Pull in and re-shape the existing shoulder as specified. Shoulders shall be approximately 2’ wide.
Grade, apply dust control, and compact the material as specified.

Alternate routing of through traffic is permissible on this road, with the exception of local traffic.

Lump sum cost for culvert replacement $ G i 000,00
Per ton cost for gravel delivery from Augusta g 8.00 Hon

Per ton cost for gravel delivery from Sidney $ 12.00 / +on
Lump sum cost for all gravel shaping, grading, and compaction $ 25; 000 .60

Per square yard cost for installed dust control (liquid) $ (flake) § O 34 SQ.YD.

Gay Road (from Plains Road fo End)

Install a 15” x 30° HDPE culvert across the driveway at mailbox #30.

Shape, grade, and compact the existing surface material as specified.

Add 3” of surface gravel fo the full length of the road to a width of 20°.

Pull in and re-shape the existing shoulder as specified. Shoulders shall be approximately 2’ wide.
Grade, apply dust control, and compact the material as specified.

Lump sum cost for culvert instailation $ 2,500 .00
Per ton cost for gravel delivery from Augusta $ B.00 [fon
Per ton cost for gravel delivery from Sidney g | &.0° !“"9"'\
Lump sum cost for all gravel shaping, grading, and compaction $ lp,000. 00

Per square yard cost for installed dust control (liquid) $ (flake) $ O 35'/ S2.Xp.

Recycle Road (from paved apron on North Road to start of pavemenf, including the wve)

Deepen existing ditch lines and establish ditching on both sides of the road where it does not exist.
Expect to perform ditching on both sides of the road for the full length of the road.

Incorporate the existing surface gravel into the gravel base layer, to a depth of 6”. Shape, grade, and
compact the material as specified.

Add é-inches of surface gravel to the full length of the road to a width of 22°.
Shape, grade and compact the material as specified.

4

M:Tmanager/Roads/FY 18 Road Work/Road Work RFP 2017




Pull in and re-shape the existing shoulder as specified. Shoulders shall be approximately 2’ wide.

Prior to finish grading and compacting the second lift apply dust control liquid as specified.
Loam and seed as required.

Work can only occur on Sundays, Mondays, and Thursdays,

Lump sum cost for all ditching $_1O, 500,00

Per ton cost for gravel delivery from Augusta § D.oO ’ Ton

Per ton cost for gravel delivery from Sidney $ | 2.00 H‘OY\

Lump sum cost for all gravel shaping, grading, and compaction 5 ! , poD B¢

Per square yard cost for installed dust control (liquid) § (flake) $_ O+ 25 [saXp.

Per square yard cost for instalied ioam and seed $ 4.5 ! 5@.Yb.
Sturtevant Hill Road

At box number 273, remove and reset the existing 30° x 15” HDPE driveway culvert. Remove the
existing asphalt and replace with new material upon resetting. The elevation of the culvert will need
to be dropped and surface material will need to be added to increase cover. The inflow and outflow
ditches will need minor amendment in order to ensure correct flow following this work. Work must
be coordinated with the property owner.

Lump sum cost to reset culvert. $ 5-, goD 00

Lane Road

At box number 76, replace the existing culvert with a 30’ x 15” HDPE driveway culvert. The
elevation of the culvert will need to be dropped and surface material will need to be added to
increase the cover. The inflow and outflow ditches will need minor amendment in order to ensure
correct flow following this work. Work must be coordinated with the property owner,

Lump sum cost to replace culvert. $ LI , 250,00

Gravel Alternates

Alternates for gravel provided by the proposer will be accepted, provided that the materials meet the

specification and test results are either included with the proposal or submitted prior to the start of
work.

Per ton cost for delivered base gravel (provided by proposer) $ —

Per ton cost for delivered surface gravel (provided by proposer) $

Name of Company: A} ATHAN (O Nﬂ(&W‘ﬁﬁﬁS’f ?@DUCES égﬂﬂ‘#wﬂﬁL

Signature: % 2 %_ﬁeﬁb/é”/)/

Date:

8-} -2017

5

M:Tmanager/Roads/FY 18 Road Work/Road Work RFP 2017



PROPOSED EQUIPMENT LIST

Our equipment available for this project includes, a bull dozer, 6-wheel articulated road grader, 2
excavators with dig & wrist buckets and brush mulcher heads and a hydraulic hammer, 3 dump trucks
body/trailers, a 10-ton compactor rofler, 2 front end loaders, company pick-ups, traffic control signs, cones,
plate compactors, hay chopper, farm tractor with york rake and calcium spreader attachments, and many
other standard excavation & earthwork general labor tools.

POTENTIAL SUBCONTRACTOR LIST

Our company is staffed and equipped with everything needed to successfully compiete the work as
required and outlined by the Town of Readfield ROAD WORK PROPOSAL documents. The only potential
subcontractors projected at this time would be the flagging company to provide flaggers for our traffic control.
The companies we could subcontract our flaggers from would be from the following list:

¢ Maine Staffing Group/Project Flagging, Inc
¢ Northeast Safety

e Ace Detective & Security

* AtWork Personnel

Subcontractors will be chosen prior to job commencement & should the potential subcontractor list need
to change the town would be notified in proper timeframe with proper agreement and any necessary
paperwork.

ROADWORK PROPOSAL ITEMS

TRAFFIC CONTROL:
All traffic control measures will be implemented and maintained in accordance with the Town of
Readfield’s requests as outlined in the 2017 Road Work Proposal Documents, and with OSHA standards,

the MUTCD, and al! other Federal, State and local laws, regulations and permits concerning traffic safety
control during the course of this project.

If field conditions change ar need changes made to the traffic control plan and measures, we are
prepared to add or revise any and all measures as necessary during the course of the work in order to
prioritize safety, provide protection, ensure the efficient flow of traffic through the work zone, and
prevent damage as a result of construction operations under this project.

Detours:

At this time, the only detour we foresee being necessary during road work would be the Luce
Road, with the exception of local traffic.

Flaggers:

At this time, we only foresee needing flaggers on Sturtevant Hill Road, Luce Road, and Lane
Road, all other roads would have the appropriate traffic control device and signage.

LEDGE:

Should ledge be found and deemed by the town assigned project lead as needed to be removed
to successfully complete the components of the proposed road work items outlined in the 2017 Road
Work Proposal Documents, Time and Material (T&M) rates would apply. An Excavator w/hydraulic

Page |6




hammer head & w/operator would be $250.00/hour and a Dump Truck w/operator $95/hour. Other
needs for the ledge removal such as hand labor, brush cutting/removal, stump removal, and/or
flaggers would be based on our current T&M and agreed on with by the town assigned project lead
prior to work.

BRUSH CLEARING:

In this proposal, we highly recommend roadside brush cutting/mulching in order to increase
safety as well as protect the integrity of the Town of Readfield's investment of the road work as
outlined in the 2017 Road Work Proposal Documents. Clearing back the roadside brush improves the
integrity of the roads by allowing in the sunlight and increasing the open-air flow which encourages
winter melt and dries out roads sooner. Within the road work as outlined we feel Gay and Luce Roads
are priorities for brush cutting/removal work and have included price quotes as part of this proposal
in our variance section.

VARIANCES FOR PROPOSAL

GAY ROAD:

Roadside brush cutting/mulching on one side of Gay Road (the non-utility pole side). This work
would be done using an excavator with mulching head attachment that would clear small trees/brush up
to 4” in diameter and limbs up to 15’ high. The quate for this.work as described would be $3,000.00.

LUCE ROAD:

Roadside brush cutting/mulching on one side of Luce Road (the non-utility pole side). This work
would be done using an excavator with mulching head attachment that would clear small trees up to 4”
in diameter and limbs up to 15 high. The quote for this work as described would be $8,840.00.

Page |7




Cushing Construction, LLC




TOWN OF READFIELD

8 OLpb Kents HiuL RoAp * ReADFIELD, MAINE 04355
Tel. (207) 685-4939 * Fax (207) 685-3420
Email: Readfield.tmgr@roadrunner.com

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP)

ROAD WORK SUMMARY:

The Town of Readfield seeks proposals to compiete several road projects between the fall of 2017
and the spring of 2018

Culvert repair, replacement, and mstaﬂanon Excavate and replace one failing metal culvert on
Luce Road with a new 50° 18” HDPE culvert, install one 15” x 30° HDPE driveway culvert on Gay
Road, excavate and reset one 15” x 30’ HDPE driveway culvert on Lane Road, excavate and reset
one 15” x 30’ HDPE driveway culvert on Sturtevant Hill Road. Perform some associated ditching.

Gravel road work: Work to be performed on Luce Road, Gay Road, and Recycle Road. Shape and
grade existing material to specification and compact. Place new base and surface gravel, grade fo

spec, apply dust control, and compact. Clean and shape shoulder as necessary. Perform some
assocmted dltchmg

All proposals are to be submitted in sealed envelopes marked “ROAD WORK DOCUMENTS
—~ DO NOT OPEN” addressed to the Town Manager, Readfield Town Office, 8 Old Kents Hill
Road, Readfield, Maine 04355 until 3:00 P.M. on Friday, September 1, 2017 at which time they
will be publicly opened. Proposal forms and specifications may be obtained at the Town Manager’s
office. The Town of Readfield reserves the right to accept any or reject any or all proposals.

1

M:Tmanager/Roads/FY 18 Road Work/Road Work RFP 2017



STANDARD INSTRUCTIONS TO PROPOSERS

The attached proposal is to be signed by the proposer, with full knowledge of and agreement with,
the general specifications, conditions and requirements of this RFP. The conditions set forth in this
RFP are to be considered minimum proposal specifications. Any variance or deviation from the
specifications, terms and-conditions, no matter how slight must be noted on an attachment labeled
“Variances”. Failure to document sach variances or deviations may, at the Town of Readfield’s

sole discretion, disqualify the proposal from consideration.

10.

Proposals shall be submitted in sealed envelﬂpes addressed to the Town Manager, Readfield
Town Office, 8 Old Kents Hill Road, Readficld, Maine 04355 and shall be clearly marked
“ROAD WORK DOCUMENTS - DO NOT OPEN”. Sealed proposals for completing the
projects for the 2018 fiscal year will be received at the Town Office until 3:00 P.M. on Friday,
September 1, 2017 at which time they will be publicly opened. Proposals received later than the
time and date specified in the RFP will not be considered. Withdrawals of proposals, received later
than the time and date set for the proposal opening, will not be considered.

The Town of Readfield reserves the nght o negouate increase or decrease in the scope and
quantities of work performed.

. Any potential subcontractors must be identified in the proposal. Contractors and any subcontractor

engaged in the above work must agree to provide proof of liability insurance in an amount not less
than the amount established by the Maine Tort Claims Aect (currently $400,000.00) that names the
Town of Readfield as an additional insured. Proof of additional insurance is required, but not limited
to, workers compensation and liability instrance for vehicle and equipment. Certificates of insurance
must be on file with the Town prior to the commencement of any work. Proposers will follow Town

policy on political activity, harassment, and workplace vmlence whlle prov1d1ng services in
Readfield.

A pre-bid meeting will be held on Wednesday, August 23" at 9:00am begmnmg at the Readfield

- Town Office and proceedmg to each proposed worksite.

In accordance w1th the prowsmns of 36 MR.S.A. sec. 1760 ct. Seq., the wa:_l of Readfield is
exempt from the payment of State sales and use tax and such tax or taxes shall not be included in the
proposal prices.

Work schedyle and completion date will be negotiated with the successful proposer, but in no case
will the completlon date be after June 30, 2018 unless mutually agreed upon by both parties.

Proposers are required to attach to their proposal an outline of their qualifications, including a list of
equipment that will be used to fulfill the terms of this contract, a listing of proposed subcontractors,
and a listing of municipal or governmental entities that they may have contracted with in recent
years.

It is the intent of the Town of Readfield to award a binding contract to the selected proposer. The
Town of Readfield specifically reserves the right to accept any or reject any and all proposals,

wholly or in part; to waive technical defects or procedural requirements; and to make awards deemed
to be in the best interest of the Town.

Questions regarding this RFP should be referred to Eric Dyer, Road Commissioner at 207-
685-4939 or readfield.tmgr@roadrunner.com.
2

M:Tmanager/Roads/FY 18 Road Work/Road Work RFP 2017



ROAD WORK SPECIFICATIONS as amended 8/23/17

Current MDOT specifications shall be met for all materials and eqmpment involved with this work
unless otherwise specified.

The proposer will be responsible for providing all necessary flaggers, signs, barricades and other

. safety devices necessary to control & direct traffic, according to the MUTCD manual and MDOT

best management practices. A traffic management plan is encouraged with each proposal.

The proposef will also be required to meet all laws, rules and regulations of the State of Maine
during the course of this project. . “Dig Safe” notification and requirements shall be the responsibility
of the proposer unless delegated to the Town in writing by mutual agreement.

Erosion control shall be the responsibility of the proposer.

Culverts shall be corrugated smooth bore HDPE. Culverts shall be installed to maintain positive
drainage and shall match the flow line of the ditch. Couplers shall be used to connect all culvert
sections. Culverts shall be set using compacted native material and a minimum of 12” of cover is
required nnless approved by the Road Commissioner.

Gravel shall be purchased by the Town of Readfield unless otherwise negotiated. Pick-up of
material, delivery to the job site, spreading, grading, and compaction shall be the responsibility
of the proposer unless othexwise negotiated. Gravel provided by the proposer shall be tested at the
expense of the proposer and shall meet the following gradations.

‘Base: Surface
- 3" seve 95-100% 1 14” sieve 95-100%
200 sieve <9% 147 sieve 30-65%

10.

1L

12,

200 sieve 7-12%

Grading shall be performed prior to and following the application of new material. All visible
potholes and ruts shall be undercut. Gravel shall be graded to a 4% cross slope, or roughly %” per
foot from the centerline to the start of the road shoulder, prior to compaction. The road shoulder
shall be graded to a cross slope in excess of 8%, or roughly 17 per foot from the road edge. Shoulder
width shall be approximately 2’ unless otherwise specified. Proper moisture consent shall be
maintained to maximize workability and minimize material loss. Use of a water truck is encouraged.

Rozd crown shall be uniform from the shoulder to the centerline, and not parabolic.

Windrows or secondary ditches shall not be left in the road or on the road shoulder. The road
shoulder shall be cleared of vegetation.

Smooth transitions are required at all driveways impacted by road work. Driveway connections shall
not allow drainage onto the road and the cross slope of the road must be maintained.

The Town of Readfield shall purchase CaCl dust controel materials unless otherwise negotiated.
Pick-up of dust control materials from the Readfield Transfer Station, delivery to the job site,
and installation shall be the responsibility of the proposer unless otherwise negotiated. Dust
control shall be achieved by application of either 35% liquid CaCl solution, applied at a rate of .5
gallons per square yard, or flake CaCl applied at a rate of 1.5 pounds per square yard. Dust control
shall be applied prior to finish grading and compaction of new material with proper moisture content.

Road gravel shall be compacted with a 10 ton vibratory roller. If gravel thickness exceeds six
inches, material shall be applied in lifts of six inches or less and each lift shall be compacted.

3

M:Tmanager/Roads/FY 18 Road Work/Road Work RFP 2017



Luce Road (from Rf. 17 to Plains Road)

ROAD WORK PROPOSAL FORM as amended 8/23/17

Approximately 100° West of Pole #21, replace the existing metal culvert with a new 18” x 50’
HDPE culvert.

Shape, grade, and compact the existing surface material for the full length of the road as specified.
Beginning at Pole #28 and extending approximately 400 north until you reach the paved apron of
the railroad tracks, add approximately 200 cubic yards of base gravel. Grade and compact the
material as specified, tapering the material to fill the low area to a combined maximum depth of 12”.
Beginning approximately 100* North / Northeast of Pole #5 and extending approximately 400’
toward Plains Road, add approximately 200 cubic yards of base gravel. Grade and compact the
material as specified, tapering the material to fill the low area to a combined maximum depth of 127
Add 3” of surface gravel to the full length of the road to a width of 22°.

Pull in and re-shape the existing shoulder as specified. Shoulders shall be approximately 2’ wide.
Grade, apply dust control, and compact the material as specified.

Alternate routing of through traffic is permissible on this road, with the exception of local traffic.

Lump sum cost for culvert replacement $ ‘ “ . ) -

Peér ton cost for gravel delivery from Augusta 7 $ L 4 °

Per ton cost for gravel delivery from Sidney ‘ o - § LQ ' 2.5

Lump sum cost for all gravel shaping, grading, and compaction $2_,_Lt \_0 bL\ .L\G

Per square yard cost for installed dust control (liquid} §__e \S (flake) §__- \ 5

Gay Road (from Plains Road to End)

Instali a 15” x 30" HDPE culvert across the dnveway at mailbox #30.

Shape, grade, and compact the existing surface material as specified.

Add 3” of surface gravel to the full length of the road to a width of 20°.

Pull in and re-shape the existing shoulder as specified. Shoulders shall be approximately 2’ wide.
Grade, apply dust conirol, and compact the material as specified.

. . 7 &0
Lump sum cost for culvert installation § ?3 Lg )

Per ton cost for gravel delivery from Augusta $ ( 0 ”®

Per ton cost for gravel delivery from Sidney 5 LQ 25

Lump sum cost for all gravel shaping, grading, and compaction $ , 1 Lgl E}j D
Per square yard cost for installed dust control (liquid) __e \% (flake) § . o \ S

Recycle Road (from paved apron on North Road to start of pavement, including the wye)

_ Deepen existing ditch lines and establish ditching on both sides of the road where it does not exist.

Expect to perform ditching on both sides of the road for the full length of the road.

Incorporate the existing surface gravel into the gravel base layer, to a depth of 6”. Shape, grade, and
corapact the material as specified.

Add 6-inches of surface gravel to the full length of the road to a width of 22°,
Shape, grade and compact the material as specified.

4

M:Tmanager/Roads/FY 18 Road Work/Road Work RFP 2017



¢ Pull in and re-shape the existing shoulder as specified. Shoulders shall be approximately 2’ wide.
s  Prior to finish grading and compacting the second lift apply dust control liquid as specified.
¢ Loam and seed as required. , ‘
*  Work can only occur on Sundays, Mondays, and Thursdays.
Lump sum cost for all ditching - $ . ) |5i LUD
' ‘ o 00
Per ton cost for gravel delivery from Augusta 7 \e § q x‘()_b‘l $ LQ'
Per ton cost for gravel delivery from Sidney - a'\_ ok o bons o} (D QS
Lump sum cost for all gravel shaping, grading, and compaction 3 (3 ko(“_o A O
Per square yard cost for installed dust control (liquid) $ \S (flake) $§ o )
Per square yard cost for installed loam and seed $_QML
Sturtevant Hill Road

* At box number 273, remove and reset the existing 30° x 15” HDPE driveway culvert. Remove the
existing asphalt and replace with new material upon resetting, The elevation of the culvert will need
to be dropped and surface material will need to be added to increase cover. The inflow and ouiflow
ditches will need minor amendment in order to ensure correct flow following this work. Work must
be coordinated with the property owner.

0Q
Lump sum cost to reset culvert. $5£ED___

Lane Road
o At box number 76, replace the existing culvert with a 30° x 15 HDPE driveway culvert, The
elevation of the culvert will need to be dropped and surface material will need to be added to
increase the cover. The inflow and outflow ditches will need minor amendment in order to ensure
correct flow following this work. Work must be coordinated with the property owner,

Lump sum cost to replace culvert. $ Q_OQ_C’_O_

Gravel Alternates

s Altemates for gravel provided by the proposer will be accepted, provided that the materials meet the
specification and test results are ¢ither included with the proposal or submitted prior to the start of

work.
Per ton cost for delivered base gravel (provided by proposer) $ ><
Per ton cost for delivered surface gravel (provided by proposer) $ ><

Date: h Y)_Ql I

5

M:Tmanager/Roads/FY 18 Road Work/Road Work RFP 2017




Gravel Estimates

These are estimates only and each proposer is responsible for _perforining their own calculations:

Roadway Surface Base Total Tonnage
Width (ft.} Gravel [c.y.] | Gravel (cy.) | (@ 1.4 tons/vd)
R, _ T «5”“ 5@5 ;G 7

6

M:Tmanager/Roads/FY 18 Road Work/Road Work RFP 2017




e

SERVICES AGREEMENT

ROAD WORK SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT is made this dayof _ , 2017 by and between the Town of
Readfield, a municipal corporation existing under the laws of the State of Maine and 1ocated in the
County of Kennebec, State of Maine (hereinafter "OWNER") and
(bereinafter "CONTRACTOR").

The CONTRACTOR shall perform road work on selected Town roads, as needed and directed by
the Town Manager/Road Commissioner or his/her designee. All equipment and materials involved

with the completion of the specified work shall meet current MAINEDOT specifications and DEP
standard best practices.

The CONTRACTOR shall furnish all of the services, materials and perform all of the work as
described in the Road Work Specification and Road Work Proposal Form, and shall do so in
accordance with the Contractor's Proposal dated , 2017,

The CONTRACTOR agrees to abide by the OWNER’s prohibitions against workplace violence,
sexual harassment, and political activities in Readfield while working in Readfield.

The CONTRACTOR must maintain liability insurance, in the amoiumnt of $400,000 per occurrence,
for personal injury, death and property damage claims which may arise from operations under this
agreement. The CONTRACTOR shall provide evidence of insurance or financial resources
sufficient to satisfy the requirements of the Workers” Compensation Act.

‘The CONTRACTOR will provide to the OWNER a Certificate of Insurance naming the OWNER

as an additional insured prior to the start of any work under this agreement, The OWNER disclaims

any and all responsibility for injury or damages to the CONTRACTOR, its agents, or others at any
time during this agreement.

The CONTRACTOR will provide the OWNER with a current and complete W-9 form prior to the
start of any work under this agreement.

The CONTRACTOR, to the fullest extent permitted by law, shall indemnify and hold harmless the
OWNER, and their agents, employees and/or invitees against all claims, damages, losses and
expenses, including, but not limited to, attorneys’ fees arising out of or resulting from the
performance of the work regardless of standard of care. This indemnification extends to all costs
and all attorneys' fees incurred by the OWNER.

The CONTRACTOR guarantees that the work to be done under this contract and the materials to be
furnished by the supplier for use in the construction of the same will be free from defects or flaws.
This warranty shall be for a period of one year from the date of completion.

All materials and work may be subject to inspection by the OWNER. The Town Manager or
designee shall be allowed access to all parts of the work and shall also have the right to inspect and
test, at the OWNER's expense, by any methods adequate to ensure an acceptable quality of work
It is strongly recommended that the CONTRACTOR, before submitting a bid, become completely
familiar with the job site and the required work. The OWNER may be available to participate in

7

M:Tmanager/Roads/FY 18 Road Work/Road Work RFP 2017




pre-bid inspections at designated times and locations, and occasionally by request. No consideration
will be granted for any alleged misunderstanding of the material to be furnished, the work to be

done, or for any defects in the final product that are the result of the absence of a formal pre-bid
inspection.

The price(s) quoted in the Road Work Proposal Form shall include preparation, mobilization,
installation, final cleanup, and all labor and materials required to complete the work as specified in
the Road Work Specification and Road Work Proposal Form. The price shall be firm for the term of
this AGREEMENT. |

The OWNER reserves the rlght to submit Change. Ordets in wntlng to the CONTRACTOR. In that
event, the OWNER will negotiate with the CONTRACTOR to determine any new terms or costs.
At the completion of work, each site shall be left in a neat and clean condition, subject to approval
of the Town Manager or a Designee.

The OWNER shall remit to the CONTRACTOR payment in three equal installments. The first
installment shall be due within two weeks of signing the contract, the second within two weeks of
significant project completion, and the third within two weeks of final project completion. The
OWNER reserves the right to withhold payment should it be determined that the CONTRACTOR
has not performed the semces required as stated in the Road Work Spemﬁcatlon

Every effort shall be made to resolve conflicts between the OWNER and CONTRACTOR through
ditect negotiations between the parties. If resolution cannot be reached within a reasonable
timeframe then the maiter will be refetred to third party arbitration, by mutual agreement of the
OWNER and CONTRACTOR.

The OWNER shall have the right to terminate this contract for cause with a minimum notice to the
CONTRACTOR of Five (5) business days. Failure to comply with any requirement of this contract
shall be cause for termination. ‘

Witness TOWN

By:
Fric Dyer, Town Manager

Witness _ " CONTRACTOR

By:
Its:

8

M:Tmanager/Roads/FY 18 Road Work/Road Work RFP 2017




| Q,U(mr\\— QQU(M\- o Q&A
O HEo Y BNz

| %%D Deessec G‘lﬂ:xé.&sr

3\ G Oxaaboer

.' Yord LR oheeher

?% | hee\er

P& A -oxle

Ten o oo - Mo oo celed ® 6L0.8.4 a0

Q ‘nx erc \'\DV\S

- Pgtp BEOS. Q\er }\ were & *\Qm o Q-POAQ’\-Q—\IE

’Qﬂe,\‘kc:u; Q.oexé ksod‘\\ :or v’xm GQ- \\\3(‘3-»-\\4
- QQ(MQ\& ¢ oSN Ccmlrm\ -




Wellman Paving




ROAD WORK PROPOSAL FORM as amended 8/23/17

Luce Road (from Rt. 17 to Plains Road)

Approximately 100° West of Pole #21, replace the existing metal culvert with a new 18” x 50°
HDPE culvert.

Shape, grade, and compact the existing surface material for the full length of the road as specified. .

_ Beginning at Pole #28 and extending approximately 400 north until you reach the paved apron of

the railroad tracks, add approximately 200 cubic yards of base gravel. Grade and compact the
material as specified, tapering the material to fill the low area to a combined maximum depth of 12”.
Beginning approximately 100°:North / Northeast of Pole #5 and extending approximately.400°
toward Plains Road, add approximately 200 cubic yards of base gravel. Grade and compact the
material as specified, tapering the material to fill the low area to a combined maximum depth of 12”.
Add 3” of surface gravel to the full length of the road to a width of 22°.

Pull in and re-shape the existing shoulder as specified. Shoulders shall be approximately 2’ wide.
Grade, apply dust control, and compact the material as specified.

Alternate routing of through traffic is permissible on this road, with the exception of local traffic.

. &6
Lump sum cost for culvert replacerent 3 93 o
. ' 50
Per ton cost for gravel delivery from Augusta $_ & 9
Per ton cost for grave! delivery from Sidney 8 7-’ e
' . oe
Lump sum cost for all gravel shaping, grading, and compaction s /3 4c0¢

Per square yard cost for installed dust control (liquid) $_Al ¢ bl (flake) .+ 015

Gax Road (from Plains Road to End)

Install a 15” x 30" HDPE culvert across the driveway at mailbox #30.

Shape, grade, and compact the existing surface material as specified.

Add 3” of surface gravel to the full length of the road to a width of 20°.

Pull in and re-shape the existing shoulder as specified. Shoulders shall be approximately 2° wide.
Grade, apply dust control, and compact the material as specified.

- oo
Lump sum cost for culvert installation §_ 2,100
. A 50
Per ton cost for gravel delivery from Augusta $ '
Per ton cost for gravel delivery from Sidney b ? 00
od
Lump sum cost for all gravel shaping, grading, and compaction 5 é) voo

Per square yard cost for installed dust control (liquid) §_~Je s (flake) §_ ¢ 7 5~

Recvcle Road (from paved apron on North Road to start of pavement. including the wye)

Deepen existing ditch lines and establish ditching on both sides of the road where it does not exist.
Expect to perform ditching on both sides of the road for the full length of the road.

Incorporate the existing surface gravel into the gravel base layer, to a depth of 6”. Shape, grade, and
compact the material as specified.

Add 6-inches of surface gravel to the full length of the road to a width of 22°.
Shape, grade and compact the material as specified.

4

M:Tmanager/Roads/FY 18 Road Work/Road Work RFP 2017



° Pull in and re-shape the existing shoulder as specified. Shoulders shall be approximately 2’ wide.
» Prior to finish grading and compacting the second lift apply dust control liquid as specified.
* Loam and seed as required.
*  Work can only occur on Sundays, Mondays, and Thursdays.
' co
Lump sum cost for all ditching - $ z Yoo
Per ton cost for gravel delivery from Augusta $ ¢ £2
Per ton cost for gravel delivery from Sidney s 4%
[ =]
Lump sum cost for all gravel shaping, grading, and compaction 8 ‘:/, 500
Per square yard cost for installed dust control (liquid) § .A/c* bid (flake) §_ O/ s~
o7
Per square yard cost for installed loam and seed $ Z,_OOG'
Sturtevant Hill Road
* Atbox number 273, remove and reset the existing 30° x 15” HDPE driveway culvert. Remove the
existing asphalt and replace with new material upon resetting. The elevation of the culvert will need
to be dropped and surface material will need to be added to increase cover. The inflow and outflow
ditches will need minor amendment in order to ensure correct flow following this work, Work must
be coordinated with the property owner. -
oo
Lurnp sum cost to reset culvert. $. 2,499
Y.ane Road
* Atbox number 76, replace the existing culvert with a 30’ x 15” HDPE driveway culvert. The
elevation of the culvert will need to be dropped and surface material will need to be added to
increase the cover. The inflow and outflow ditches will need minor amendment in order to ensure
correct flow following this work. Work must be coordinated with the property owner.
, o0
Lump sum cost to replace culvert. s 2832
Gravel Alternates

* Alternates for gravel provided by the proposer will be accepted, provided that the materials meet the

specification and test results are either included with the proposal or submitted prior to the start of
work.

Per ton cost for delivered base gravel (provided by proposer) b ﬁ/o A f/

Per ton cost for delivered surface gravel (provided by proposer) s Ik b

Name of Company: whe il an Dﬁo.r}ng e

Date:

Signature: Y s

_ ‘?/%/)7 4

5

M:Tmanager/Roads/FY 18 Road Work/Road Work RFP 2017



MWELLMAN

PaviIinG :

89 Goshen Road
Winterport, ME 04429
223-8820 phone
223-5123 fax
Libbie@wellmanpaving.net

A LRecelve d ofter
ﬂ’v/a..rﬁx/ dend in e

E.D

September 12, 2017

To: Town of Readfield
Eric Dyer, Road Commissioner

Re: Readfield Road Work

Per your request Wellman Paving is happy to provide you with an outline of our qualifications to
complete your roadwork project. Please feel free to contact any of the entities referenced below
that we have contracted with within recent years or myself if you have any additional questions.

At this time there are no subcontractors that we have enlisted for said project. All work will be
performed by Wellman Paving.

Wellman Paving has provided services too many towns across the state with similar requirements.
Naming only a few would include the towns of; Newburgh, Glenburn, Winterport and Newpott.
We have also held multiple contracts with the Maine DOT of similar work requirements.

Equipment for this project would include but not necessarily limited to; (2) road graders (Volvo,
John Deere), Cat D5, CAT 311 Excavator, Huyndai 80 Excavator, DD90 Dirt Roller, Water
Truck, one ton truck with a sander option for spreading calcium as needed, flowboys, triaxles,
and wheelers. Additional equipment is available upon necessity. All equipment is owned by
Wellman Paving, Inc.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any further questions or concerns. We look forward to
the possibility of working with you again.

Respectfully,

Elizabeth Preston
Vice President
Wellman Paving, Inc.




C. H. Stevenson, Inc.




ROAD WORK PROPOSAL FORM as amended 8/23/17

Luce Road (from Rt, 17 to Plains Road)

e Approximately 100° West of Pole #21, replace the existing metal culvert with a new 18” x 50°
HDPE culvert.

e Shape, grade, and compact the existing surface material for the full length of the road as specified.

e Beginning at Pole #28 and extending approximately 400° north until you reach the paved apron of
the railroad tracks, add approximately 200 cubic yards of base gravel. Grade and compact the
material as specified, tapering the material to fill the low area to a combined maximum depth of 12”.

» Beginning approximately 100’ North / Northeast of Pole #5 and extending approximately 400°

toward Plains Road, add approximately 200 cubic yards of base gravel. Grade and compact the
material as specified, tapering the material to fill the low area to a combined maximum depth of 12”.
Add 3” of surface gravel to the full length of the road to a width of 22°,

Pull in and re-shape the existing shoulder as specified. Shoulders shall be approximately 2’ wide.
Grade, apply dust control, and compact the material as specified.

Alternate routing of through traffic is permissible on this road, with the exception of local traffic.

Lump sum cost for culvert replacement $§ BRE50. QO
- Per ton cost for gravel delivery from Augusta $ 5.75

Per ton coét for gravel delivery from Sidney $ 6. 50

Lump sum cost for all gravel shaping, grading, and compaction $ 28

Per square yard cost for installed dust control (liquid) § NO B{D (flake) $ 0.5

Gay Road (fromt Plains Road to End)
Install a 15” x 30° HDPE culvert across the driveway at mailbox #30.

Shape, grade, and compact the existing surface material as specified.

Add 3" of surface gravel 1o the full length of the road to a width of 20°.

Pull in and re-shape the existing shoulder as specified. Shoulders shall be approximately 2° wide.
Grade, apply dust control, and compact the material as specified.

Lump sum cost for culvert installation $ 2250.(X )7
Per ton cost for gravel delivery from Augusta $ 515
Per ton cost for gravel delivery from Sidney $ .50
Lump sum cost for all gravel shaping, grading, and compaction $ 7500.00
Per square vard cost for installed dust control (liquid) $_NO_BiD (flake) $ 0.20

Recxcle Road {from paved apron on North Road to start of pavement, including the wve)
Deepen existing ditch lines and establish ditching on both sides of the road where it does not exist.
Expect to perform ditching on both sides of the road for the full length of the road.
o Incorporate the existing surface gravel into the gravel base layer, to a depth of 6”. Shape, grade, and
compact the material as specified.
* Add 6-inches of surface gravel to the full length of the road to a width of 22°.
¢ Shape, grade and compact the material as specified.

4

M:Tmanager/Roads/FY 18 Road Work/Road Work RFP 2017




e Pull in and re-shape the existing shoulder as specified. Shoulders shall be approximately 2’ wide.

e Prior to finish grading and compacting the second lift apply dust control liguid as specified.

¢ Loam and seed as required.

e  Work can only occur on Sundays, Mondays, and Thursdays.
Lump sum cost for ail ditching $ S500.00
Per ton cost for gravel delivery from Augusta $ b5
Per ton cost for gravel delivery from Sidney $ .50
Lump sum cost for all gravel shaping, grading, and compaction $ 4500.00
Per square yard cost for installed dust control (liquid) $ NO BID (flake) $ 0.40
Per square yard cost for installed loam and seed $ 6» l'(’)

Sturtevant Hill Road

s Atbox number 273, remove and reset the existing 30° x 15” HDPE driveway culvert. Remove the
existing asphalt and replace with new material upon resetting. The elevation of the culvert will need
to be dropped and surface material will need to be added to increase cover. The inflow and outflow

ditches will need minor amendment in order to ensure correct flow following this work. Work must
be coordinated with the property owner.

Lump sum cost to reset culvert. , $_ 2450.00

Lane Road

s At box number 76, replace the existing culvert with a 30’ x 15” HDPE driveway culvert. The
elevation of the culvert will need to be dropped and surface material will need to be added to -
increase the cover. The inflow and outflow ditches will need minor amendment in order to ensure
correct flow following this work. Work must be coordinated with the property owner.

Lump sum cost to replace culvert, $_ 2000.00

Gravel Aliernates '

o Alternates for gravel provided by the proposer will be accepted, provided that the materials meet the
specification and test results are either included with the proposal or submitted prior to the start of

work.
Per ton cost for delivered base gravel (provided by proposer) $ SFEE VARIRNCE
Per ton cost for delivered surface gravel (provided by proposerj s SEE VARIBN CE
Catra cmao)
Name of Company:  C- H. VE T

Signatureﬁ M Q.Q
pate: 9 /1 /17
s 7 7

5

M:Tmanager/Roads/FY 18 Road Work/Road Work RFP 2017




INC.
SITE & UTILITY CONTRACTOR

VARIANCES
Gravel Alternates
Per cubic yard cost for delivered base gravel (provided by prohoser)
Per cubic yard cost for delivered surface gravel (provided by proposer)

*Appoximate conversion rate = 1.5 TON/CY

$16.00/CY*

$18.50/CY*

190 WALTON ROAD, WAYNE, ME e (207) 685-3600 ® www.chstevensoninc.com



INC.
SITE & UTILITY CONTRACTOR

EXPERIENCE STATEMENT

QUALIFICATIONS

C.H. Stevenson, Inc. is a site/utility contractor providing services to the surrounding
communities since 1973. Our project foremen have over 50 years combined experience in the
road grading and drainage projects in Maine.

RECENT EXPERIENCE WITH MUNICIPALITIES

1.) City of Augusta
2.) Town of Readfield
3.} Town of Winthrop
4.) Town of Wayne

EQUIPMENT

John Deere 160D Excavator

Hitachi ZX75 Excavator

John Deere 700K Dozer w/Machine Control
Dump Trucks {Triaxle)

Utitity Tractor w/Spreader Attachment
Plate Compactor

Road Grader

Smooth Drum Roller

190 WALTON ROAD, WAYNE, ME ¢ (207) 685-3600 e www.chstevensoninc.com




£ | Sv ICOLE Report of Gradation
ASTM C-117 & C-136
'J ENGINEERING,INC.
Project Name  WAYNE ME - 2017 SOURCE TESTING - CONSTRUCTION Profect Number 17-0084
MATERIALS TESTING SERVICES Lab 1D 10324A
Client C. H. STEVENSON, INC.

Date Received  4/14/2017

Material Type ~ AGGREGATE BASE Date Completed 4/17/2017

Material Source MORSE PIT

Tested By FRANK CLARK
STANDARD MDOT 703.06A TYPE A - NOV 2014
DESIGNATION (mm/um) SIEEVESIZE = AMOUNTPASSING (%)  SPECIFICATIONS (%)
150 mm 6" 100
125 mm s 100
100 mr 4" 100
75 mm 3" 100
50 mm 2" 99 100
38.1 mm 112" 90
250 mm 1" 73
19.0 mm 34" 63
12.5 mm 172" 51 45 -T0
9.5 mm 3" 46
6.3 mm 114" 41 3¢-55
4.75 mm No. 4 38
2.00 mm No. 10 25
850 um No. 20 n"
425 um No. 40 8 0-20
250 um No. 60 4
150 um No. 100 3
75 um No. 200 1.8 0.0-6.0
L L P A P #10  #20 #40  #100 #200
100%
LY
90% :
3
80% it
LN
70% =
0 Al
2 60% -
E 50% =
3 40%
2 S
30% =
—
20% S
Ny
10% \Bl
0% ia
100.0000 10.0000 1.0000 0.1000 0.0100 0.0010
SIEVESIZE- mm — /"f SZ% 4 )
Comments - LY

556 Eastern Avenue, Augusta, ME 04330-6700 » Tel (207) 626-0600 « Fax (207) 626-0700 « www.swcole.com



'?s.

ENGIN

Project Name

Client
Material Type
Material Source MORRIS'SPIT

COLE

ERH\IG INC.

WAYNE ME - 2016 SOURCE TESTING

C. H. STEVENSON, INC,
SUBBASE GRAVEL

Report of Gradation

ASTM C-117 & C-136

Project Number 16-0200
Lab ID 9656A

Dale Received  3/24/2016 |
Date Completed 3/25/2018

Tested By BRANDON CHAPUT
STANDARD
DESIGNATION (mmium) SIEVESIZE  AMOUNT PASSING (%) SPECIFICATIONS (74}
150 mm 6" 100 ’
125 mm 5" 100
100 mm 4" 100
75 mm 3" 100
50 mm 2" 77
38.1 mm 112" 68
25.0 mm 1" 62
19.0 mm 3" 59
12.5 mm 12" 56
9.5 mm g 55
6.3 mm 1/4" 52
4.75 mm No. 4 51
2.00 mm No. 10 45
850 um No. 20 37
425 um No. 40 29
250 umn No. 60 19
150 um No. 100 10
75um No. 200 3.2
3 2 ™ 2 g #10 #20 #40 #100 #200
100%
90% %
' 1
80% [
LY
70% .
2
o B60%
% =
E 50% =
8 40% -~
-
< "
30% -3 -
Y
20%
10% \,-.\
0% H
100.0000 10.0000 1.0000 0.1000 0.0100 0.0010
SIEVESIZE-mm
Comments

555 Eastern Avenue, Augusta, ME 04330-6700 » Tel (207) 626-0600  Fax (207) 626-0700 » www.swcole.com



Steven A. McGee Construction, I.LC




TOWN OF READFIELD

8 Owp KeENnTs HiLt Roap * ReaprieLp, Mainge 04355
Tel. (207) 685-4939 * Fax {207) 685-3420
Email: Readfield.tmgr@roadrunner.com

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP)

ROAD WORK SUMMARY:

The Town of Readfield seeks proposals to compléte several road projects between the fall of 2017
and the spring of 2018:

Culvert repair, replacement, and installation: Excavate and replace one failing metal culvert on
Luce Road with a new 50’ 18” HDPE culvert, install one 15” x 30’ HDPE driveway culvert on Gay
Road, excavate and reset one 15” x 30° HDPE driveway culvert on Lane Road, excavate and reset
one 15” x 30’ HDPE driveway culvert on Sturtevant Hill Road. Perform some associated ditching.

Gravel road work: Work to be performed on Luce Road, Gay Road, and Recycle Road. Shape and
grade existing material to specification and compact. Place new base and surface gravel, grade to

spec, apply dust confrol, and compact. Clean and shape shoulder as necessary. Perform some
associated ditching.

All proposals are to be submitted in sealed envelopes marked “ROAD WORK DOCUMENTS
— DO NOT OPEN” addressed to the Town Manager, Readfield Town Office, 8 Old Kents Hill
Road, Readfield, Maine 04355 until 3:00 P.M. on Friday, September 1, 2017 at which time they
will be publicly opened. Proposal forms and specifications may be obtained at the Town Manager’s
office. The Town of Readfield reserves the right to accept any or reject any or all proposals.

1

M:Tmanager/Roads/FY 18 Road Work/Road Work RFP 2017



10.

STANDARD INSTRUCTIONS TO PROPOSERS

The attached proposal is to be signed by the proposer, with full knowledge of and agreement with,
the general specifications, conditions and requirements of this RFP. The conditions set forth in this
RFP are to be considered minimum proposal specifications. Any variance or deviation from the
specifications, terms and conditions, no matter how slight must be noted on an attachment labeled
“Variances”. Failure {o document such variances or deviations may, at the Town of Readfield’s
sole discretion, disqualify the proposal from consideration.

Proposals shall be submitted in sealed envelopes addressed to the Town Manager, Readfield
Town Office, 8 Old Kents Hill Road, Readfield, Maine 04355 and shal be clearly marked
“ROAD WORK DOCUMENTS ~ DO NOT OPEN". Sealed proposals for completing the
projects for the 2018 fiscal year will be received at the Town Office until 3:00 P.M. on Friday,
September 1, 2017 at which time they will be publicly opened. Proposals received later than the
time and date specified in the RFP will not be considered. Withdrawals of proposals, received later
than the time and date set for the proposal opening, will not be considered.

The Town of Readfield reserves the right to negotiate increase or decrease in the scope and
quantities of work performed.

Any potential subcontractors must be identified in the proposal. Contractors and any subcontractor
engaged in the above work must agree to provide proof of liability insurance in an amount not less
than the amount established by the Maine Tort Claims Act (currently $400,000.00) that names the
Town of Readfield as an additional insured. Proof of additional insurance is required, but not limited
to, workers compensation and liability insurance for vehicle and equipment. Certificates of insurance
nust be on file with the Town prior to the commencement of any work. Proposers will follow Town

policy on political activity, harassment, and workplace violence while providing services in
Readfield.

A pre-bid meeting will be held on Wednesday, August 23™ at 9:00am beginning at the Readfield
Town Office and proceeding to each proposed worksite.

In accordance with the provisions of 36 M.R.S.A. sec. 1760 et. Seq., the Town of Readfield is

exempt from the payment of State sales and use tax and such tax or taxes shall not be included in the
proposal prices.

Work schedule and completion date will be negotiated with the successful proposer, but in no case
will the completion date be after June 30, 2018 unless mutually agreed upon by both parties.

Proposers are required to attach to their proposal an outline of their qualifications, including a list of
equipment that will be used to fulfill the terms of this contract, a listing of proposed subcontractors,

and a listing of municipal or governmental entities that they may have contracted with in recent
years.

It is the intent of the Town of Readfield to award a binding contract to the selected proposer. The
Town of Readfield specifically reserves the right to accept any or reject any and all proposals,

wholly ot in part; to waive technical defects or procedural requirements; and to make awards deemed
to be in the best interest of the Town.

Questions regarding this RFP should be referred to Eric Dyer, Road Commissioner at 207-
685-4939 or readfield.tmgr@roadrunner.com.

2

M:Tmanager/Roads/FY 18 Road Work/Road Work RFP 2017




10.

L.

12.

ROAD WORK SPECTFICATIONS as amended 8/23/17

Current MDOT specifications shall be met for alt materials and equipment involved with this work
unless otherwise specified.

The proposer will be responsible for providing all necessary flaggers, signs, barricades and other
safety devices necessary to control & direct traffic, according to the MUTCD manual and MDOT
best management practices. A traffic management plan is encouraged with each proposal.

The proposer will also be required to meet all laws, rules and regulations of the State of Maine
during the course of this project. “Dig Safe” notification and requirements shall be the responsibility
of the proposer unless delegated to the Town in writing by mutual agreement.

Erosion control shall be the responsibility of the proposer.

Culverts shall be corrugated smooth bore HDPE. Culverts shall be installed to maintain positive
drainage and shall match the flow line of the ditch. Couplers shall be used to connect all culvert
sections. Culverts shall be set using compacted native material and a minimum of 12” of cover is
required unless approved by the Road Commissioner. '

Gravel shall be purchased by the Town of Readfield unless otherwise negotiated. Pick-up of
material, delivery to the job site, spreading, grading, and compaction shall be the responsibility
of the proposer unless otherwise negotiated. Gravel provided by the proposer shall be tested at the
expense of the proposer and shall meet the following gradations.

Base . Surface
3” sieve 95-100% 1 5” sieve 95-100%
200 sieve <0% 15" sieve 30-65%

200 sieve 7-12%

Grading shall be performed prior to and following the application of new material. All visible
potholes and ruts shall be undercut. Gravel shall be graded to a 4% cross slope, or roughly 1" per
foot from the centerline to the start of the road shoulder, prior to compaction. The road shoulder
shall be graded to a cross slope in excess of 8%, or roughly 1” per foot from the road edge. Shoulder
width shall be approximately 2’ unless otherwise specified. Proper moisture consent shall be
maintained to maximize workability and minimize material loss. Use of a water truck is encouraged.

Road crown shall be uniform from the shoulder to the centetline, and not parabolic.

Windrows or secondary ditches shall not be left in the road or on the road shoulder. The road
shoulder shatl be cleared of vegetation.

Smooth transitions are required at all driveways impacted by road work. Driveway cormections shall
not allow drainage onto the road and the cross slope of the road must be maintained.

The Town of Readfield shall purchase CaCl dust control materials unless otherwise negotiated.
Pick-up of dust control materials from the Readficld Transfer Station, delivery to the job site,
and installation shall be the responsibility of the proposer unless otherwise negotiated. Dust
control shall be achieved by application of either 35% liquid CaCl solution, applied at a rate of .5
gallons per square yard, or flake CaCl applied at a rate of 1.5 pounds per square yard. Dust control
shall be applied prior to finish grading and compaction of new material with proper moisture content.

Road gravel shall be compacted with a 10 ton vibratory roller. If gravel thickness exceeds six
inches, material shall be applied in lifts of six inches or less and each lift shall be compacted.

3

M:Tmanager/Roads/FY 18 Road Work/Road Work RFP 2017




ROAD WORK PROPOSAL FORM as amended 8/23/17

Luce Road (from Rt. 17 o Plains Road)

Approximately 100° West of Pole #21, replace the existing metal culvert with a new 18" x 50°
HDPE culvert.

Shape, grade, and compact the existing surface material for the full length of the road as specified.
Beginning at Pole #28 and extending approximately 400’ north until you reach the paved apron of
the railroad tracks, add approximately 200 cubic yards of base gravel. Grade and compact the
material as specified, tapering the material to fill the low area to a combined maximum depth of 12”.
Beginning approximately 100’ North / Northeast of Pole #5 and extending approximately 400’
toward Plains Road, add approximately 200 cubic yards of base gravel. Grade and compact the
material as specified, tapering the material o fill the low area to a combined maximum depth of 127,
Add 3” of surface gravel to the full length of the road to a width of 227,

Pull in and re-shape the existing shoulder as specified. Shoulders shall be approximately 2’ wide.
(Grade, apply dust control, and compact the material as specified.

Alternate routing of through traffic is permissible on this road, with the exception of local traffic.

o®T
Lump sum cost for culvert replacement . b 2, 4 25 .

Per ton cost for gravel delivery from Augusta $ ‘_'l ; gs
‘ 00
Per ton cost for gravel delivery from Sidney $ ( .
. g0
Lump sum cost for all gravel shaping, grading, and compaction $ 00,

Per square yard cost for installed dust control (liquid) $ N gr"a? (flake) §__, 35

Gay Road (from Plains Road to End)

Install a 15” x 30" HDPE culvert across the driveway at mailbox #30.

Shape, grade, and compact the existing surface material as specified.

Add 3” of surface gravel to the full length of the road to a width of 20°.

Pull in and re-shape the existing shoulder as specified. Shoulders shall be approximately 2’ wide.
Grade, apply dust conirol, and compact the material as specified.

Lump surn cost for culvert instatlation 3 M
Per ton cost for gravel delivery from Augusta $ 4. gs

Per ton cost for gravel delivery from Sidney $ £, °©

Lump sum cost for all gravel shaping, grading, and compaction $ 00, i

Per square yard cost for installed dust control (liquid) $__ (> 3/ / (flake) § 35

Recgcle Road (from paved apron on North Road to start of pavement, including the wye)

Deepen existing ditch lines and establish ditching on both sides of the road where it does not exist.
Expect to perform ditching on both sides of the road for the full length of the road.

Incorporate the existing surface gravel into the gravel base layer, to a depth of 6”. Shape, grade, and
compact the material as specified.

Add 6-inches of surface gravel to the full length of the road to a width of 22",
Shape, grade and compact the material as specified.

4

M:Tmanager/RoadsfF Y 18 Road Work/Road Work RFP 2017




¢ Pullin and re-shape the existing shoulder as specified. Shoulders shall be approximately 2’ wide.
¢ Prior to finish grading and compacting the second lift apply dust control liquid as specified.
e Loam and seed as required.
¢ Work can osly occur on Sundays, Mondays, and Thursdays.
&
Lump sum cost for all ditching $ Z: 270. 0
Per ton cost for gravel delivery from Augusta $ 4. 35
o?
Per ton cost for gravel delivery from Sidney s 4.
oo
Lump sum cost for all gravel shaping, grading, and compaction $ :5 ¢Z 20,
Per square yard cost for installed dust control (quid) §__Ne B.Y  (flake) §_ , 35
©
Per square yard cost for installed loam and seed $ 4, 5
Sturtevant Hill Road

¢ At box number 273, remove and reset the existing 30’ x 15” HDPE driveway culvert. Remove the
existing asphalt and replace with new material upon resetting. The elevation of the culvert will need
to be dropped and surface material will need to be added to increase cover. The inflow and outflow
ditches will need minor amendment in order to ensure correct flow following this work. Work must
be coordinated with the property owner.

oD
Lump sum cost to reset culvert. $ ‘Zi f 75.

Lane Road
e At box number 76, replace the existing culvert with a 30’ x 15 HDPE driveway culvert. The
elevation of the culvert will need to be dropped and surface material will need to be added to
increase the cover. The inflow and outflow ditches will need minor amendment in order to ensure
correct flow following this work. Work must be coordinated with the property owner.

o0
Lump sum cost to replace culvert, b 5‘ , 575,

Gravel Alternates

¢ Alternates for gravel provided by the proposer will be accepted, provided that the materials meet the
specification and test results are either included with the proposal or submitted prior to the start of

work.

. . 65
Per ton cost for delivered base gravel (provided by proposer) $ 7
Per ton cost for delivered surface gravel (provided by proposer) $ ?. 65

Name of Company: sﬂff en A/ Zc,égi Cogsﬁgaﬁqo lie

Signature: M

Date: - -2

5

M:Tmanager/Roads/FY 18 Road Work/Road Work RFP 2017



Gravel Estimates

These are estimates only and each proposer is responsible for performing their own calculations:

Roadway ' Surface Base Total Tonnage
Width (ft.} | Sauare Yards. | Gravel {c.y.) | Gravel{c.y.] | (@ 1.4 tons/yd)
= ; =

6

M:Tmanager/Roads/FY 18 Road Work/Road Work RFP 2017



SERVICES AGREEMENT

ROAD WORK SERVICES

MW
THIS AGREEMENT is made this / ol day of 5"'P.P, 2017 by and between the Town of
Readfield, a municipal corporation existing under the laws of the State of Maine and located in the

County of Kennebec, State of Maine (hereinafter "OWNER") and Sfeen A. Myfoce. (oSt eton X,
(hereinafter "CONTRACTOR").

The CONTRACTOR shall perform road work on selected Town roads, as needed and directed by
the Town Manager/Road Commissioner or his/her designee. All equipment and materials involved

with the completion of the specified work shall meet current MAINEDOT specifications and DEP
standard best practices.

‘The CONTRACTOR shall furnish all of the services, materials and perform all of the work as
described in the Road Work Specification and Road Work Proposal Form, and shall do so in
accordance with the Contractor's Proposal dated g~ 3/ ,2017.

The CONTRACTOR agrees to abide by the OWNER’s prohibitions against workplace violence,
sexual haragsment, and political activities in Readfield while working in Readfield.

The CONTRACTOR must maintain liability insurance, in the amount of $400,000 per occurrence,
for personal injury, death and property damage claims which may arise from operations under this
agreement. The CONTRACTOR shall provide evidence of insurance or financial resources
sufficient to satisfy the requirements of the Workers’ Compensation Act.

The CONTRACTOR will provide to the OWNER a Cettificate of Insurance naming the OWNER
as an additional insured prior to the start of any work under this agreement. The OWNER disclaims

any and all responsibility for injury or damages to the CONTRACTOR, its agents, or others at any
time during this agreement.

The CONTRACTOR will provide the OWNER with a current and complete W-9 form prior to the
start of any work under this agreement.

The CONTRACTOR, to the fullest extent permitted by law, shall indemnify and hold harmless the
OWNER, and their agents, employees and/or invitees against all claims, damages, losses and
expenses, including, but not limited to, attorneys' fees arising out of or resulting from the
performance of the work regardless of standard of care. This indemnification extends to all costs
and all attorneys' fees incurred by the OWNER.

The CONTRACTOR guarantees that the work to be done under this contract and the materials to be
furnished by the supplier for use in the construction of the same will be free from defects or flaws.
This warranty shall be for a period of one year from the date of completion,

All materials and work may be subject to inspection by the OWNER. The Town Manager or
designee shall be allowed access to all parts of the work and shall also have the right to inspect and
test, at the OWNER's expense, by any methods adequate to ensure an acceptable quality of work
It is strongly recommended that the CONTRACTOR, before submitting a bid, become completely
familiar with the job site and the required work, The OWNER may be available to participate in

7

M:Tmanager/Roads/FY 18 Road Work/Road Work RFP 2017



pre-bid inspections at designated times and locations, and occasionally by request. No consideration
will be granted for any alleged misunderstanding of the material to be furnished, the work to be
done, or for any defects in the final product that are the result of the absence of a formal pre-bid
inspection.

The price(s) quoted in the Road Work Proposal Form shall include preparation, mobilization,
installation, final cleanup, and all labor and materials required to complete the work as specified in
the Road Work Specification and Road Work Proposal Form. The price shall be firm for the term of
this AGREEMENT.

The OWNER reserves the right to submit Change Orders in writing to the CONTRACTOR. In that
event, the OWNER will negotiate with the CONTRACTOR to determine any new terms or costs.
At the completion of work, each site shall be left in a neat and clean condition, subject to approval
of the Town Manager or a Designee.

The OWNER shall remit to the CONTRACTOR payment in three equal installments. The first
installment shall be due within two weeks of signing the contract, the second within two weeks of
significant project completion, and the third within two weeks of final project completion. The
OWNER reserves the right to withhold payment should it be determined that the CONTRACTOR
has not performed the services required as stated in the Road Work Specification.

Every effort shall be made to resolve conflicts between the OWNER and CONTRACTOR through
direct negotiations between the parties. If resolution cannot be reached within a reasonable
timeframe then the matter will be referred to third party arbitration by mutual agreement of the
OWNER and CONTRACTOR.

The OWNER shall have the right to terminate this contract for cause with a minimum notice to the
CONTRACTOR of Five (5) business days. Failure to comply with any requirement of this contract
shall be cause for termination.

Witness TOWN

Bw:
Eric Dyer, Town Manager

Wingss CONTRACTOR
(
%%J” By: % %
Itss_Pod o crne”

8

M:Tmanager/Roads/FY 18 Road Work/Road Work RFP 2017



Pike Industries




Flease Retumn contract to our area office:

PIKE INDUSTRIES,

Pike Industries, Inc.

95 Warren Ave Westbrook, ME 04092
Phone (207)-441-2851

Fax: (207)-591-5223

Attontion: Jim Hanley

9/5/2017

Established 1872

Aggregate Quote/Contract

INC.

Offica Use Only
Contract #

Customer # 63600
Account Terms: N30

Customer PO:

Customer Information

Project Information

Submitted To: Town of Readfield, ME Project Name: Town of Readfield - 2017 Gravel Road Projects
Contact Name; Eric Dyer Project Address. Readfield, ME
Address: Town Office .

8 Old Kents Hill Road

Readfield, ME 04355
Contact Phone: (207)-685-1818 Tax Exempt Yes

Note: If purchase is exempt, please provide certificate

Contact Fax: Bid Date: 9M18/2017

Email: readfield tmgr@roadrunner.com Project Completion Date: 6/30/2018
Product : Estimated . Delivery
Locatlon Code Material Units um $iUnit Rate/Unit
S&G - Augusta, ME 7332 Crushed Gravel, Type A 4,900 TON $8.35 $4.45

Terms and Conditions -

- Quote is valid until 10/4/2017 unless signed by both parties.

- Pike reserves the right to adjust pricing based on tolal amounts awarded

- All products are subject to availability.

- Verification and in place calculations are the responsibility of the purchaser.

- Afinance charge of 1% per month will be charged on all accounts over 30 days. Any legal fees incurred to collect overdue balances will be the sole
responsibility of the customer. )

- Delivery is subject to availability and/or restrictions. The customer is responsible for any required traffic control and identification of any hazards
(overhead, such as wires and frees or underground, such as septic tanks, etc.). Drivers have the right to request a safer area in which to unload.
Wait time in excess of 15 minutes may result in additional billing of the truck at an hourly rate. In volatile petroleum markets, we reserve the right to
impose a fuel escalation when prices change more than 10% from the time of contract to the point of sale. This adjustment will be evaluated and
adjusted monthly if necessary based on the state specifications and postings.

Signature:

Name:

Acceptance of Contract

The foregoing terms, Specifications and conditions are satisfactory, and the same are hereby accepted and agreed to pending credit approval.
Customer: Town of Readfleld, ME

Title:

Date:

Page 1
Pike is an AAEEC employer

Pike Industries, inc.

Signature:

Name: Jim Hanley
Title: Commercial Sales Estimator
Date: 9/5/2017

Please Sign and Retum One Copy to our office




) Readfield Select Board
September 18, 2017
Item # 18-038

FEDCAP 15 a nationaliy
recagnized non-profit dedicated
to providing innovative and
sustainable solutions for people
with barriers. Every day, through
quality and tested interventions and
througth systems-based capacity
building, we are making a difference.
We believe in the Power of Possible —
that by working in partnership with
business, government; acadermia and
other community providers, we have
the power to forever change the lives of
those we serve,

We are a robust family of brands, including
Wiidcat, The Way to Wark, ReServe, Boston-
based Community Work Services, Easter Saals
New York, and the New Hampshire-based Granite
Pathways—providing us with a deapbench of
expertise and experlence in designing and délivering
proven strategies and salutions that wark,

CHRISTINE McMAHON JOE GIANMETTO LORRFIE LUTZ KAREN WEGMANN  Estabi
Presidentand CEQ Chisf Operating Offcer Chief Strategy Gifcer ChieF Financial Cfffcer ‘ : m'h'd ""t’“
& Emerging Markets

GRANT COLLINS CHAIG STENNING "
v, VP Workforce Development 3r. VP Qecupetional Health @
[}

ENGLAND

SERERA POWELL
Sz VR New England Reglon




EDUCATION |

Education and training provide tha foundation for employment; wit
education a job becomes a sustainable career path, Fedcap works with
children, youths,and adults.with an array of bartiers, using. our innovative
web-based tools'to higlp:them advance academically, complete high
school, go to college and:graduate, and/or tralr for careers in hiigh
growth sectors such-as health care, culinary arts, hospitality, security or
other trades taught in our nationally recognized Career Design School.

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT

Fedcap has designed a comprehensive sofutian to the development
of a skilled workforce — awin-win for businesses and those we serve,
Through evaluation, work readiness training, rapld job placement and.
post placement supports, we alter the course of paople's lives. We
work in close partnership with businessto create customized,
employer-based training designed to develop the skills and character-
istics that employers require, ‘

Through our ReServe Program we assist individuals 55+ In leveraging
their unique skills and experlence in the areas of community capacity
butiding, health care, education and poverty fighting.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Fedcaptakes a unique and inncvative approach to promoting individual
self-sufficiency. We operate commerciaily viable businesses —
Manufacturing, Total Facilities Management, Home Health, Catering,
Document Management and Insynetgy Staffing Solutions — that
incorporate for-profit business concepts of supply-and demand. Today
these businesses employ 1500 people spanning the Northeast, Southeast
and Mid-Atlantic and generate over $30 million in revenue, ‘

OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH

For employers, maintaining a healthy workforce increases productivity and
earnings and maximizes human potentlal, Healthy workers have far lower
rates of absenteeism and Incur slgnificantly lower medical costs, Workisa

- criticat component of treatment—In fact— we belleve that work completes
treatrent. Cur clinicians are focused on helping those we serve maintain
physical anc mental health, obtain a job and sustain living wage employment.
When people enter recavery, our peer driven system of services and supports
ansures long term weil-being,

The Power of F’ossible

RERSERVE Gasterseals VYWY

; Community
S Work Sarvices

Doy st ook

2ne WAV N o




9M52017

Maine DHHS - Press Release Details

State of Maine

Department of Health and Human Services

Maine People Living Safe, Healthy and Productive Lives

Home — News — Press Release Details +A |-A| Friis Sept 2017

News Archives

Press Release
April 12, 2017

Maine's Welfare-To-Work Program Already Showing Success and
Improvement for Maine

AUGUSTA - Since opening its doors in February, Fedcap Rehabilitation Services has proven to
be an asset to the state's welfare-to-work program, known as Additional Support for People in
Retraining and Employment (ASPIRE) program. At each of the 16 statewide Opportunity
Centers, Fedcap staff provides case management services and develops individualized training
and employment plans for ASPIRE recipients and TANF applicants.

The program works to break down the barriers to economic well-being, break the cycle of poverty
and provide pathways to independence and success. Participants receive educational training
and worksite experience to help them become "employer ready" job seekers. Individuals will also
receive vocational and independent medical assessments to determine functional capacity for
employment.

"I am so proud of the work being done through our contract with Fedcap. The personal stories
shared by participants who have struggled with self-confidence and employment barriers who
are successfully advancing on the employment path proves what this administration has been
saying for so long—the best way out of poverty is a job. The self-confidence that comes with a
paycheck cannot be understated,” said Commissioner Mary Mayhew. "The program's ability to
build a curriculum and plan based on an individual's skills set and strengths will provide them
with the best opportunity to be successful and self-sufficient."

To Date:

» Fedcap has received referrals of 2,311 existing ASPIRE Participants and over 300 new
TANTF applicants

« Over 1,200 support service requests have been issued through coordination with Fedcap
case management staff, the participant and the Department

« Fedcap Academy will "go live" on May 1st statewide, providing access to thousands of
online training modules, each developed to provide specific work skills

hitp:/iwww.maine.gov/dhhs/archivednews_autosearch.shtml?id=741368 1/2



9/15/2017 Maine DHHS - Press Release Details

» Over 246 agreements have been executed with employers and non-profit work sites
statewide

EMPLOYMENT:

» 99% of Participants working with Fedcap are engaged in the Power of Possible job
readiness training .
» 60% of Fedcap intakes have resulted in a determination of "ready for employment"

Fedcap promotes work readiness through their five principles of self-sufficiency:

1. Urgency: The time to become self-sufficient is now. Even entry-level jobs are stepping
stones to self-sufficiency.

2, Ownership: Take ownership of own plans and set goals with timelines.

3. Learn by Doing: Doing replaces waiting for others. Do not wait for the "right" job
opportunity or for all the barriers to be removed.

4. Life Long Learning: Learning is not a destination, but a journey. It's not a product but a
process. Most important quality to offer an employer is the ability and willingness to learn.

5. Motivation: Establish a positive climate, coaching, and celebrating each success helps
people grow in their self-esteem, confidence and the motivation to live lives of
independence.

"Under this administration—we refuse to view someone through the lens of their current
circumstance. Instead, we look at a person's potential and help them achieve it. This goes beyond
employment—it is about promoting an individual's self-confidence, self-esteem and human
dignity," said Commissioner Mayhew. "All individuals can thrive when their lives have purpose
and they are productively engaged every day. This will support greater self-sufficient individuals,
stronger families, more vibrant communities, and a more successful state."

Credits

Copyright © 2012
All rights reserved.

>

hitp://vww.maine.gov/dhhsfarchivednews_autosearch.shtml?id=741368

212



FEDCAP REHABILITATION SERVICES, INC
_ BREAKING THE CYCLE
WORK EXPERIENCE PROGRAM (WEP/CS)/COMMUNITY SERVICE (CS)
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

This memorandum of understanding (“MOU™) is by and among Fedcap Rehabilitation Services, Inc,
(“Fedcap” or the “Parent Organization™) and “the WEP/CS Site™). It is agreed that;

1. Fedeap will recruit participants for its Work Experience Program (W EP/CS).

2. Fedcap will place participants in Office Services, Maintenance and/or Human Community Services at

3. Fedcap will administer the WEP/CS program in accordance with guidelines set forward by Fedcap BTC
Procedures,

4. The maintenance of the WEP/CS program at will be subject to
Fedcap review., '

5. All participants in the Work Experience Program administrated by Fedcap to perform work under this
Agreement are neither an employee of the State of Maine nor under Contract to the State of Maine.
elone is responsible for their work, direction and personal conduct

while under this MQU.,

6. Nothing in this Agreement shal impose any liability or duty on the State of Maine for the acts, omission,
liabilities or obligations of the Or any petson, firm, agency,
association, corporation or organization engaged by as experts,

specialist, trainee, employee, servant or agent, Fedcap represents by means of a Certificate of Insurance,
which i attached hereto and made a part hereof, that workers’ compeunsation coverage is in effect for
WEP/CS participants in accordance with the provisions of the State of Maine’s Worker's Compensation Law.
In the event Fedcap fails to secure worker's compensation coverage, Fedcap and

shall hold harmless and indemnify the State of Maine, Department
of Health and Human Services for any and all costs the State of Maine Bureau of Human Services may incur
under the Worker’s Compensation Law or any other law rule or regulations,

7. Confidentiality, All information obtained, developed or filed by
in connection with cash assistance recipients or their relative or in connection with other recipients of
services, including data contained in official Department files or records, shall be held confidential by
pursuant to the provisions of the Health and Human Services Law
of the State of Maine, the Federal Social Security Act, the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability
Act (“HIPAA™), and any applicable regulations promulgated thereunder and shall not be disclosed by

to any person, organization, agency of other entity except as
authorized or required by law. Any information obtained or received about Maine Cash Assistance recipients
by ’ shall remain confidential and may not be redisclosed by

All of the reports, information or data, furnished to or prepared, assembled or used by Fedcap under the
Agreement are to be held confidential, and the : agrees that the same
shall not be made available to any individual or organization without the prior written approval of the
Department,

The provisions of this provision 7 shall remain in full force and effect following termination, or cessation of,
the services required by this MOU,

Revised 12.28.2016 I




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Memorandum of Understanding on the
dates appearing below their respective signatures.

FEDCAP REHABILIATION SERVICES, INC.

BY:

SIGNATURE:

TITLE: Executive Director — Breaking the Cycle

DATE:

Name of WEP/CS Site:

BY:

SIGNATURE,

TITLE:

DATE:

Revised £2.28.2016 . : 2




Client#: 2804 FEDCREHA

ACORD., CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE ooty

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCGER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION 1S WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this cartificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER SREECT
NFP P&C Services, Inc PONG,. £y, 516 327-2700 [ 0% no). 516-327-2800
45 Executive Drive E-MAIL
lainvi NY 11803 ADDRESS:
P ainview, INSURER({S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
msurer 4 : Berkshire Hathaway Specialty In 22276
INSURED : Technalogy Insurance Gompany, | 42376
Fedcap Rehabilitation Services Inc. INSURER 8 Y
INSURERC :
Attn: Karen Wegmann INSURER D -
633 Third Avenue - 6th floor NSURER =
New York, NY 10017 )
INSURER F ;

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABQVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TQ WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUBIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

T TYPE OF INSURANGE ‘&%ﬁﬁ;“ POLICY NUMBER (nmfliln%m tﬂﬂ%ﬁ%) LIMITS
A | X| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 478SPK25564201 09/30/2016)| 09/30/2017) EACH OCCURRENCE $1,000,000
_J CLAIMS-MADE E] OCCUR PR e rerencel | 51,000,000
1 : MED EXF (Any one person} | $20,000
_] PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | $1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE 53,000,000
‘I PoLICY D s E Loc PROCUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | §3,000,000
OTHER: §
A | AUTONOBILE LIABILITY 47RWS14808202 09/30/2016|09/30/2017 ) actien; ot -MT | 1,000,000
X! any auto 8ODILY INJURY {Fegr person) | §
: gbLngv NED Autea 0 BODILY INJURY (Per sccident) | §
. X| HIRED AUTOS ATNSIWNED PROPERTY DAVAGE p
§
A | X|UMBRELLALIAB | X | ocour 47SUM14808302 08/30/2016|09/30/2017) EACK OCCURRENCE 525,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE §25,000,000
DED I Xl ReTENTION $10,000
B | ORKERS COMPENSATION n TWC3600651 1211112016 1211/2017 X [ERre [ [OF
SIE\EIEE%%@%E%F&!E&E{BEEE;ECUTIVE NIA . E.L. EAGH ACCIDENT 51,000,000
{Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE] $1,000,000
lfges. describe under ] 1.000 000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LimiT | $7,000,
A | Physical Damage 47RWS 14808202 09/30/2016(09/30/2017 Gomp/Coll: $1,000 Ded.

DESCRIPYION OF OPERATIONS { LOCATIONS / VEHIGLES {ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more apacs is requirad)
Re; Maine

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

. SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
Evidence of Insurance THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANGE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

1 Al R, (ol Jass

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

ACORD 25 (2014/01) 1 of1 The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
#5427857/M427126 ALSTR



— o2 P oartment of Health and Human Services

D Selely fmen t O'E HeaHh Commissioner’s Office

: “and Human 05 | Readfield Select Board 221 State Street

{ T : September 18, 2017 11 State House Station

afe; Héaffh}' et Prodiichive Lives . ltem#18-039 Augusts, Maine 04333-0011

B A Tel.: {207} 287-3707; Fax: (207) 287-3005

Paul R. lsPage, Govemor . - Ricker Hamiffon, Acfing Commissioner TTY Users: Dial 711 (Maine Relay)

TO: Municipal Officials/Welfare Directors/General Assistance Administrators
FROM: Ian Miller, General Assistance Program Manager

RE: 2017 —2018 General Assistance Ordinance Maximums

DATE: 8-21-2017

Enclosed please find the following items:

e MMA's new (October 1, 2017-September 30, 201 8) “General Assistance Ordinance
Appendix” (A - D).

¢ “GA Maximums Summary Sheet” which consolidates GA maximums into one
document. Municipalities do have to insert individual locality maximums from Appendix
A and C in the summary sheet where indicated in order to complete the information. The

“summary” does not have to be adopted, as it is not an Appendix but a tool for municipal
officials administering GA.

e “GA Maximums Adoption Form” which was developed so that municipalities may
easily send DHHS proof of GA maximums adoption. Once the selectpersons or council
adopts the new maximums, the enclosed form should be signed and submitted to DHHS.
(see “Filing of GA Ordinance and/or Appendices” below for further information).

Appendix A -D

The enclosed Appendices A - D have been revised for your municipality’s General Assistance
Ordinance. These new Appendices, once adopted, should replace the existing Appendices A —
D. Even if you have already adopted MMA's model General Assistance Ordinance, the
municipal officers must approve/adopt the new Appendices yearly.

The Adoption Process




The municipal officers (i.e., selectpersons/council) adopt the local General Assistance
Ordinance and yearly Appendices, even in town meeting communities. The law requires that
the municipal officers adopt the ordinance and/or Appendices after notice and hearing. Seven
days posted notice is recommended, unless local law (or practice) provides otherwise.

At the hearing, the municipal officers should:

1) Allow all interested members of the public an opportunity to comment on the proposed
ordinance;

2) End public discussion, close the hearing; and

3) Move and vote to adopt the ordinance either in its posted form or as amended in light of
public discussion. :

Filing of GA Ordinance and/or Appendices

Please remember that General Assistance law requires each municipality to send DHHS a copy
of its ordinance once adopted. (For a copy of the GA model ordinance, please call MMA's
Publication Department, or visit their web site www.memun.org). In addition, any changes or
amendments, such as new Appendices, must also be submitted to DHHS. DHHS will accept the
enclosed “adoption sheet” as proof that a municipality has adopted the current GA maximums.




GENERAL ASSISTANCE ORDINANCE
APPENDICES A-D
2017-2018

The Municipality of Read Field adopts the MMA
Model Ordinance GA Appendices (A-D) for the period of Oct. 1,

2017—September 30, 2018. These appendices are filed with the

Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) in compliance with
Title 22 MLR.S.A. §4305(4).

Signed the __15’_ (day) of September (month) 22/7 (year)
by the municipal officers:

(Print Name) (Signature)

(Print Name) (Signature)

(Print Name) (Signature)

(Print Name) (Signature)

(Print Name) (Signature)

{Print Name) (Signature)



LT-1-0T pastaay

"fpuonl sad

00°01$ PPE UoSISd [RUONIPPE o83 104 :ZLON
00'9LTS 00°T+% 9
00°L9T$ CL8ES 9
006519 STTES 14
006119 0L°LTS £
00°201$ SL'ETE [4
00688 €9°0C% I

:JeaY SUIPN[OXo S3sn OLNOAD IS0
puR SUpj00D “SIYSI] JOJ “IEA 10U °SSNI[HNn Jo] PaMO[E
STUNOWe WNWIXEW oY, JEM J0H pIjesH AEomag
WA spjoyssnol oy  swnwixely  Apornosq (g

€009-T¥+-008-1

000C1$
0070018
00°6LS
00°6SS

06°'LTS
0£°€TS
OF'LIS
08°CI3

¥
£
[4
I

OOy A[JUOJY JONOWy ADPap,  UaIp(iyy) JO Jaquiny

SHunoure Jurorioy 3y 01 dn jusuniio pue
‘oodureys Tio “rapmod Arpune] ‘szadeip sjqesodsip 10 Yoo se yons swl 1o a8e Jo
SIBSA ¢ IopUN UAIP[IYD Y)IM. SPIOYasNOY JOf AIBSSooal se pajadpnq aq [im justuaddns
eroads v “sisy Smamopjcy a1 10J samjipuadxa Ausa weo yuestdde ue uoym
S HAANN NTHA HHO HEIA SOTOHASNOH HOA INTWA'Tdd1S

‘suredoad o suofes

0001 Jo “reak sad sed jermyeu Jo 199] 31qN3 000 GTT “Tedk
Jod pooa JO 5109 ¢ “Teak 1ad [209 JO SUQ} £ UL S10W pasu
0} PaIapISu0d 3q reus uestdde ajqidife oN "S[qeuesea: ale

Ao J1 “sa1e) [BGoR Je pajedpng aq 1w Aswp “sasodmd Fumeay

107 pasn ale sed [eIin)eu Jo/pue TBOY ‘POOM SE Yons s[any
usy Ay “uoled Jad ao11d Juarms ot} AQ [PUOLE JeTf) 10J pPamo[e
o0y Jo suopes Jo requmu a1 Surkjdnnur £q paenomes

aq 4 sasodand Sieat] JOJ PAAOIIR JUNOUIE WX

oy} “AJeNN0 P2ARST ST N SUI[BMP 3Y) USTAM HION

0S Aey
STI [Ldy 00T JaquadaQ
STl aIRIAl 00T JOQUISAON
$TT Areniga g 001 120100
§zT Arenuef 0s Toquisideg
SUO[[En TG SUOED TUoA
TANA ONILLVAH

uown 1ad
00°5$ 10 M2om Jad ¢7°$ ppe uostad [euomppe yoes 104 :AILON Mmowﬂon + HoB9 .HM..W MM w od py1g c% v
00'09$ 00°F1$ 8L 600°T S9'vET L
00'S5S$ 08°ZI$ 9-¢ EL6 EETIT 9
. - . 09L vL'9LT 3
00°0S$ 09°11 L4 0vo . e
00°$HS 0<°01% 1 05 1TLIT €
e (4% 98’18 C
TONOWY AJUJUOly  JUNOUIY ADO9M SN0 UL 19Ul
HNOWY AJIUCIY  JUNOUIY ATYadM  PIOY H UL I3qUINN 261 cOTh I
Aoy APTOM suosiad
SAI'TddNS ATOHHSNOH % H4VD TVNOS¥dd SINNINIXVIN dOOA

“ipuon 1

05°L$ PPe Uosiad [EUOBIPPE YoBd 0 :HLON
00°'L0T$  00°STS 9
00°66% 01I'eTs g
00988 06’613 14
00°¢L  SYLIS £
05°L9¢  OLSTS 4
00098 00'VIS 1

e3Y PUR J2)BM 10T DLI9I]3

Suipnoxs s9sn OIS 190 puUE Surjood ‘syIY 10§
‘SalImN JOJ PAMO[[e SIUOUe TWNETXeW ST, JI3jep 104
91130915 TAOYIAR, SPIOYSSNOH JOJ SWhwIxXejy] Anawmasry (|
"Pasu ajensuowap sl syuesdde paysijgeIse
SUMUIXEUL, 311 0 P2INUD A[[eonewioine jou s1 juedijdde
UE “IoqUISWAT NG "MO[3q SKNWIXEU _[on] SUesH.,

235 0s[e BUIIOMP patesy £[[eI1nos]s ue 10 "HLON

DRILOHTH

uoszad [euonIppe yous 10 G/ POV
TLE 1 = 9 JO PIOYasno]

L6T'1

91cI 876 9L (44

¢ |4 13 [4 !

¥61°1 8. 1L6 92T v
9711 792 €6 612 €
168 861 vTL 891 z
6.9 857 95 1€1 I
799 Sl 95 1€1 0
ATyIuoIq APpom ArpuoN | ApPem | moouada
[ QA LVAHNN

SUIMUIIXEJA] SUISNOH

PIOY9SNOY] UL SUOSIdJ

SIWNNIXVIN TIVIHAO

STOZ0E TS 01 LTOT T RO

810¢

09Q3UUS 199§ AJTetiung SWNWIXB]A 9JUB)ISISSY [2IaUaD)

L107




Appendix A
Effective: 10/01/17-09/30/18

2017-2018 GA Overall Maximums

Metropolitan Areas

Persons in Household

Bangor HMFA:
Bangor, Brewer, Eddington, Glenburn, Hampden, 714 788 994 1,242 1,506
Hermon, Holden, Kenduskeag, Milford, Old Town,
Orono, Orrington, Penobscot Indian Island
Reservation, Veazie

Penobscot County HMFA:
Alton, Argyle UT, Bradford, Bradley, Burlington, 605 682 847 1,095 1,269
Carmel, Carvoll plantation, Charleston, Chester,
Clifton, Corinna, Corinth, Dexter, Dixmont, Drew
plantation, East Central Penobscot UT, East
Millinocket, Edinburg, Enfield, Etna, Exeter,
Garland, Greenbush, Howland, Hudson, Kingman
UT, Lagrange, Lakeville, Lee, Levant, Lincoln,
Lowell town, Mattawamkeag, Maxfield, Medway,
Millinocket, Mount Chase, Newburgh Newport,
Norih Penobscot UT, Passadumkeag, Patien,
Plymouth, Prentiss UT, Seboeis plantation,
Springfield, Stacyville, Stetson, Twombly UT,
Webster plantation, Whitney UT, Winn, Woodville

Lewiston/Auburn MSA:
Auburn, Dutham, Greene, Leeds, Lewiston, Lisbon, 641 726 915 1,169 1,397
Livermore, Livermore Falls, Mechanic Falls, Minot,
Poland, Sabattus, Turner, Wales

Portland HMFA:
Cape Elizabeth, Casco, Chebeague Island, 1,002 1,131 1,431 1,931 2,097
Cumberland, Falmouth, Freeport, Frye Island,
Gorham, Gray, Long Island, North Yarmouth,
Portland, Raymond, Scarborough, South Portland,
Standish, Westbrook, Windham, Yarmouth; Buxton,
Hollis, Limington, Old Orchard Beach

York/Kittery/S.Berwick HVIFA: 082 1,025 1,333 1,714 2,173
Berwick, Eliot, Kittery, South Berwick, York

Cumberland County HMFA: Baldwin,

Bridgton, Brunswick, Harpswell, Harrison, Naples, 761 807 1,072 1,561 1,780
New Gloucester, Pownal, Sebhago

Prepared by MMA
8/2017




Sagadahoc HMFA:
Arrowsic, Bath, Bowdoin, Bowdoinham,
Georgetown, Perkins UT, Phippsburg, Richmond,
Topsham, West Bath, Woolwich

863

999

1,318

Appendix A
Effective: 10/01/17-09/30/18

York County HMFA:

Acion, Alfred, Arundel, Biddeford, Cornish, Dayton,
Kennebunk, Kennebunkport, Lebanon, Limerick,
Lyman, Newfield, North Berwick, Ogunquit,
Parsonsfield, Saco, Sanford, Shapleigh, Waterboro,
Wells: '

745

872

1,079

1,457

1,477

*Note: Add $75 for each additional person.

Non-Metropolitan Areas

| Aroostook County

Persons in Household

618 | 642 | 760 | 965 | 1,049
Franklin County 646 671 793 985 1,400
Hancock County 693 787 992 1,249 1,367
Kennebec County 722 746 928 1216 | 1,297
Knox County 754 755 928 1,186 1,315
Lincoln County 783 834 987 1,234 1,470
Oxford County 630 646 771 1,110 1,343
Piscataquis County 595 672 828 1,090 1,125
Somerset County 675 704 835 1,133 1,146
Waldo County 680 751 387 1,206 1,281
Washington County 630 645 763 985 1,173
* Please Note: .Add $75 for each additional person.
2
Prepared by MMA

8/2017



Appendix B
Effective: 10/01/17 to 09/30/18

2017-2018 Food Maximums

Please Note: The maximum amounts allowed for food are established in accordance with the
U.S.D.A. Thrifty Food Plan. As of October 1, 2017, those amounts are:

Number in Household

OO0 ~1 O Lh e LB e

Weekly Maximum

44.65
81.86
117.21
148.84
176.74
212.33
234.65
268.14

Note: For each additional person add $144 per month.

Monthly Maximum

192
352
504
640
760
913
1,009
1,153

Prepared by MMA - 8/2017




Appendix C
Effective: 10/01/17-09/30/18

2017-2018 GA Housing Maximums
(Heated & Unheated Rents)

NOTE: NOT ALL MUNICIPALITIES SHOULD ADOPT THESE SUGGESTED
HOUSING MAXIMUMS! Municipalities should ONLY consider adopting the following
numbers, if these figures are consistent with local rent values. If not, a market survey should be
conducted and the figures should be altered accordingly. The results of any such survey must be
presented to DHHS prior to adoption. Or, no housing maximums should be adopted and
eligibility should be analyzed in terms of the Overall Maximum—Appendix A. (See Instruction
Memo for further guidance.)

Non-Metropoli_tan FMR Areas

T

C-1 Prepared by MMA — 8/2017




Appendix C
Effective: 10/01/17-09/30/18

Non-Metropolitan FMR Aréas

C-2 Prepared by MMA — 8/2017



Appendix C
Effective: 10/01/17-09/30/18

Non-Metropolitan FMR Areas

C-3 Prepared by MMA — 8/2017



Appendix C
Effective: 10/01/17-09/30/18

C-4 Prepared by MMA — 8/2017



2017-2018 GA MAXIMUMS SUMMARY SHEET

Note: The overall maximums found in Appendices A, B, C, D, E, and F are effective from
QOctober 1, 2017 to September 30, 2018.

APPENDIX A - OVERALL MAXTMUMS

County Persons in Household
1 2 3 4 5 6

NOTE: For each additional person add $75 per month.

(The applicable figures from Appendix A, once adopted, should be inserted here.)

APPENDIX B - FOOD MAXIMUMS

Number in Household Weekly Maximum Monthly Maximum
1 44,65 192
2 81.86 352
3 117.21 504
4 148.84 640
5 176.74 760
6 212.33 913
7 234.65 1,009
8 268.14 1,153

NOTE: For each additional person add $144 per month.

APPENDIX C - HOUSING MAXTMUMS

Unheated Heated

Number of Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
Bedrooms

0 _

1

2

3

4

(The applicable figures from Appendix C, once adopted, should be inserted here.)

FOR MUNICIPAL USE ONLY

08/17




APPENDIX D - UTILITIES

ELECTRIC

NOTE: For an electrically heated dwelling also see “Heating Fuel” maximums below. But remember, an

applicant is not automatically entitled to the “maximums” established—applicants must demonstrate
need.

1) Electricity Maximums for Households Without Electric Hot Water: The maximum amounts
allowed for utilities, for lights, cooking and other electric uses excluding electric hot water and heat:

Number in Household Weekly . Monthly
1 $14.00 $60.00
2 $15.70 $67.50
3 $17.45 $75.00
4 $19.90 : $86.00
5 $23.10 $99.00
6 $25.00 $107.00

NOTE: For each additional person add $7.50 per month.

2) Electricity Maximums for Households With Electrically Heated Hot Water: The maximum
amounts allowed for utilities, hot water, for lights, cooking and other electric uses excluding heat:

Number in Household Weekly Monthly
1 $20.65 $89.00
2 $23.75 $102.00
3 $27.70 $119.00
4 $32.25 $139.00
5 $38.75 $167.00
6 $41.00 $176.00

NOTE: For each additional person add $10.00 per month.

NOTE: For electrically heated households, the maximum amount allowed for electrical utilities per
month shall be the sum of the appropriate maximum amount under this subsection and the appropriate
maximum for heating fuel as provided below.

APPENDIX E - HEATING FUEL

Meonth Gallons Monih Gallons
September 50 January 225
October 100 February 225
November 200 March 125
December 200 April 125

May 50

FOR MUNICIPAL USE ONLY

08/17




NOTE: When the dwelling unit is heated electrically, the maximum amount allowed for heating
purposes will be calculated by multiplying the number of gallons of fuel allowed for that month
by the current price per gallon. When fuels such as wood, coal and/or natural gas are used for
heating purposes, they will be budgeted at actual rates, if they are reasonable. No eligible
applicant shall be considered to need more than 7 tons of coal per year, 8 cords of wood per year,
126,000 cubic feet of natural gas per year, or 1000 gallons of propane.

APPENDIX F - PERSONAL CARE & HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIES

Number in Household Weekly Amount Monthly Amount
1-2 $10.50 $45.00
34 $11.60 $50.00
5-6 $12.80 $55.00
7-8 $14.00 $60.00

NOTE: For each additional person add $1.25 per week or $5.00 per month.

SUPPLEMENT FOR HOUSEHOLDS WITH CHILDREN UNDER 5

When an applicant can verify expenditures for the following items, a special supplement will be budgeted
as necessary for households with children under 5 years of age for items such as cloth or disposable
diapers, laundry powder, oil, shampoo, and ointment up to the following amounts:

Number of Children Weekly Amount Meonthly Amount
1 $12.80 $55.00
2 $17.40 $75.00
3 $23.30 $100.00
4 $27.90 $120.00

FOR MUNICIPAL USE ONLY

MMA
08/17




Fieadﬁeld Select Board
. September 18,2017

Record Retention

& Destruction Policy

Town of Readfield, Maine

August, 2017

SECTIONS:

Section 1.0 Purpose

Section 2.0 Policy

Section 3.0 Administration
Section 4.0 Electronic Documents

Section 5.0 Suspension of Record Disposal in Event of Litigation or Claims




Section 1.0 Purpose

The purpose of this Policy is to ensure that necessary records and documents of are
adequately protected and maintained and to ensure that records that are no longer needed by
the Town of Readfield or are of no value are discarded at the proper time. This Policy is also
for the purpose of aiding employees, boards, committees and commissions of the Town of
Readfield in understanding their obligations in retaining electronic documents - including e-
mail, Web files, text files, sound and movie files, PDF documents, and all Microsoft Office or
other formatted files.

Section 2.0 Policy _
This Policy represents the Town of Readfield’s policy regarding the retention and disposal of
records and the retention and disposal of electronic documents.

Section 3.0 Administration

The Secretary of State, Maine State Archives provide the “Rules for Disposition of Local
Government Records” as the Retention Schedule that is approved by the State of Maine in the
initial maintenance, retention and disposal of physical records for the Town of Readfield and
the retention and disposal of electronic documents (see Section 5.0). The Town Clerk is the
officer in charge of the administration of this Policy and the implementation of processes and
procedures to ensure that the Record Retention Schedule is followed. The Administrator is
also authorized to: make maodifications to the Record Retention Schedule from time to time to
ensure that it is in compliance with local, state and federal laws and includes the appropriate
document and record categories for the Town of Readfield; monitor local, state and federal
laws affecting record retention; annually review the record retention and disposal program;
and monitor compliance with this Policy.

Section 4.0 Electronic Mail

4.01 Electronic Mail: Not all email needs to be retained, depending on the subject
matter.

4,02 All e-mail—from internal or external sources—that are determined to be
insignificant by the recipients may be deleted by the recipient after 90 days.

4,03 The recipient will archive e-mails for six months after they have deleted it, after
which time the e-mail will be permanently deleted.

4,04 Staff will not store or transfer the Town of Readfield-related e-mail on non-work-
related computers except as necessary or appropriate for the Town of Readfield
purposes.




' 4.05 Staff and Select Board members will take care not to send confidential/proprietary
Town of Readfield information to outside sources.

4.06 Any e-mail communication between, sent to, or received by, a Select Board
member should be copied to the Town Clerk which will be stored for FOAA reguests
with the exception of e-mails deemed confidential.

4.07 Staff and Select Board members leaving office shall not delete, erase or modify
their Town of Readfield e-mails or e-mail accounts. '

Section 5.0 Suspension of Record Disposal In Event of Litigation or Claims

In the event the Town of Readfield is served with any subpoena or request for documents or
any employee becomes aware of a governmental investigation or audit concerning the Town
of Readfield or the commencement of any litigation against or concerning the Town of
Readfield such empioyee shalt inform the Administrator and any further disposal of
documents shall be suspended until shall time as the Administrator, with the advice of
counsel, determines otherwise. The Administrator shall take such steps as is necessary to
promptly inform all staff of any suspension in the further disposal of documents.

Date approved by the Select Board: ,2017
Bruce Bourgoine Christine Sammons
John Parent Dennis Price

Kathryn Mills Woodsum




Readfield Select Boarg
September 18, 2017

Item # 18-041

Messenger Policy

Town of Readfield, Maine

August, 2017

SECTIONS:

Section 1.0 Name of Publication
Section 2.0 Purpose

Section 3.0 General Guidelines
Section 4.0 Articles

Section 5.0 Advertisement

Section 6.0 Authorizations



Section 1.0 Name of Publication:

The name of the publication is known as The Readfield Messenger.

Section 2.0 Purpose:

2.1 The purpose of the publication is to inform Readfield’s public of the affairs of town’s
boards, committees and commissions.

2.2 The town’s budget and financial information

2.3 The town’s voting and Town Meeting information
2.4 Any town events

2.5 A place for public service information

Section 3.0 General Guidelings:

3.1 Town boards, committees and commissions will limit their monthly articles to one
page unless prior authorization is given for additional space.

3.2 Nonprofits, such in churches, organizations and community service organizations will
be limited to a quarter page unless prior authorization is given for additional space.

3.3 All content should meet the Rules of Conduct for Public Meetings as approved and
amended by the Readfield Select Board

3.4 All content is subject to review and approval of the Town Clerk, and Town Manager
as appropriate.

3.5 No public editorials are allowed.

Section 4.0 Articles

4.1 Articles Should be relevant to municipal government or civic activities in the Town of
Readfield or surrounding area.

4.2 Articles should be submitted by municipal officers and officials, duly authorized
members of appointed boards and committees, or duly authorized representatives of
local non-profit organizations.

4.3 No 3ditorials or letters to the editor.

4.4 Articles should not contain political messaging (with the exception of candidate
profiles, as detailed below).

4.5 Pictures submissions need to be submitted as a jpeg and the submitter is responsible
for acquiring the authority to use someone’s likeness or picture.



4.2 Articles and/or ads need to be submitted as pdfs or a word document.

4.3 Submissions, if sent by e-mail, should be sent an attachment.

Section 5.0 Advertisement

5.1 Paid advertising is permitted and encouraged as it offsets the cost of printing and
distributing the Messenger.

5.2 Advertising for non-profit organizations, governmental organizations, public service
agency or other agency, may be provided free of charge.

5.3 No political ads are allowed with the exception of local, state or federal candidate’s
ads of which there will be no charge if the ad fails under the following guidelines:

a.) Candidate must be a local, state or federal candidate representing the
Readfield community.

b.) Local candidates may only submit profiles after they have turned in their
nomination papers to the Town Clerk.

c.) Local candidate profiles must be submitted by the candidate.
d.)Local candidate profiles should be kept to a few paragraphs.

e.) Candidate profiles will be requested by the Town Clerk in advance of an
election and profiles must be submitted by the stated deadline.

5.4 Ads prices will be set by the Select Board under their miscellaneous fees
authorization.

5.2 Ad prices will be set by business card size or by page size.

5.3 All ads will be paid for in advance of the publication of the ad.

Section 6.0 Authorizations

6.01 The Town Clerk is responsible for determining any charges for ads or articles as
stated in Section 5.0 Ads.

6.02 The Town Clerk is responsible for the production of the publication each month
unless otherwise directed by the Town Manager.

6.03 The Town Manager is responsible for the supervision and information produced in
the publication.



Readfield Select Board
September 18, 2017

Annual Meeting of Select Board and = "en* 18042
Board/Committee/Commission Chairs |

Policy: There will be a collective annual gathering of the Select Board and the Chairs of
Town Boards, Coﬁmnittees and Commissions convened with the following objectives:
1) tomeet legal requirements pertaining to training and education of municipal
officers; |
2) to review administrative structure of Town government with particular
attention to the responsibﬂiﬁes, duties and interactions of committees, Town
- administration and the Select Board; and; |
3) to present and discuss the action plans and goals for the committees, Town
administration and Select Board. '
Attendance is required by all Board/Committee/Commission Chairs. Exception: Chair
attendance may be substituted with the appﬁcable Vice-Chair or other appropriate
member representative. | |

Frequency: Annual

When: To take place as a Special Select Board Meeting, ideally after completion of
committee appointments, election of chairs, completion of action plans and forecast

budgets, typically during the month of ]anuary

Initially approved by the Select Board on October 14, 2008

Revised and approved by the Select Board on January 26, 2015

Sre loay/

Sue Reay, Chair

Valarie Pomefleay, Vice Chair -
s
4 M.m -




¥15/2017 Commissioners - Kennebec County, Maine

Readfield Select Board
September 18, 2017

ltem # 18-043

Commissioners Departments Contact Us

‘ Home

Budget ‘ Calendar

Commiissioners Meeting Agenda and Minutes

District 1 District 2 District 3
Patsy G. Crockett Nancy G. Rines George M. Jabar, I1
Augusta, Chelsea, China, Manchester, Farmingdale, Fayette, Gardiner, Albion, Belgrade, Benton, Clinton,
Sidney, Vassalboro, Windsor Hallowell, Litchfield, Monmouth, Oakland, Rome, Waterville, Winslow,
Mount Vernon, Pittston, Randolph, Unity Township

Readfield, Vienna, Wayne,
West Gardiner, Winthrop

Home Commissioners Budget Calendar Departments Contact Us

https://kennebeccounty.org/commissioners/

11



9/15/2017 Kennebec County Sheriff's Office

Tap Here to Visit t ile Site

First o 5eRpve

Since 17899

Home Law Enforcement Corrections Employment

Kennebec County Sheriff's Message

The Kennebec County Sheriff's Office has proudly served the citizens of Kennebec
County since 1799. Throughout those 200+ years, the Sheriff's Office has changed
with the times 1o accommodate the needs of the citizens we serve. The Sheriff's
Office’'s law enforcement component responds to calls for service and our
correctional facility houses and cares for the needs of up to 150 inmates.

Community policing is a necessity for 21st century policing. Immersing ourselves in
the community improves trust and fosters communication, which helps us in law
enforcement curh violence and drug use which is currently plaguing our great state.
The Kennebec County Sheriff’'s Office will continue to work shoulder to shoulder with
all law enforcement agencies, collaborating for the good of all and continuing to
make a positive impact on our community.

Our agency shall continue to move forward and upwards as a leader in both the law enforcement and
correctional fields. We will innovate and improve our alternative sentencing programs, which saves lives,
prevents crime and helps reduce the population in our correctional facility.

A new era has begun at the Kennebec County Sheriff's Office. Its focus will be on developing and implementing
new ideas for the future and working towards a cohesive, positive environment at the Sheriff's Office and in the
community.

We will perform our duties with compassion, professionalism, respect and attention to detail to ensure success
of the Kennebec County Sheriff's Office’s mission to provide a safe, and healthy community. | look forward to
leading all of my fellow employees at the Sheriff's Office by example to accomplish these goals to protect and
serve the people of Kennehec County.

Ken Mason, Sherfff

Mission Statement

The Kennebec County Sheriff's Office employees will concentrate on developing and maintaining an attitude of
an inclusive and cohesive positive work environment.

We will bolster trust and improve relationships with the community by encouraging participation in specialized
training, community outreach programs and by recognizing the importance of accountability within our own
agency.

We will respectfully partner with all law enforcement entities and local programs which assist us in completing
our goal of a safe and healthy community. We will work tirelessly to end the crises of opiate addiction with
forward thinking programs and ideas,

We will be diligent in our duties fighting crime and maintaining order in our correctional facility by protecting
the community while respectfully managing the community’s investment in our office.

We will perform our duties with compassion, professionalism, respect and attention to detail to ensure success
of the Kennebec County Sheriff's Office and our community.

https:/iwww kennsbecso.com/

Department Links

Directions

For Emergencies
ial 9-1-

Kennebec County
Sheriff's Office

125 State Street
Augusta, Maine 04330

Phone: (207) 623-3614
Fax (207) 6236387

Kennebec County
Correctional Facility

115 State Street
Augusta, Malne 04330

Phone: (207) 623-2270
Fax (207)623-8787

Tips Hotline:
tipshotline@kennebecso.com

{If you would Iike to remain anonymous,
please state so in the email }

Regional Communications Center
Augusta, Maine:
Phone: (207) 624-7076

172




9/15/2017

HOME

District 14 Sen. Shenna Bellows | Maine State Legislature

SENATE™  HOUSE™ LEGISLATIVE OFFICES®  CALENDAR ~ COMMITTEES ™ PUBLICATIONS

MAINE 5TATE

128th Senators

&

o

128th Senators Home
District 01 Sen. Troy Jackson

District 02
Sen. Michael Carpenter

District 03
Sen. Rod Whittemore

District 04 Sen, Paul Davis
District 05 Sen. James Dill
District 06 Sen. Joyce Maker

District 07
Sen. Brian Langley

District 08
Sen. Kimberley Rosen

District 09
Sen. Geoffrey Gratwick

District 10
Sen. Andre Cushing Il

District 11
Pres. Michael Thibodeau

District 12
Sen. David Miramant

District 13 Sen. Dana Dow

District 14
Sen. Shenna Bellows

District 15 Sen. Roger Katz
District 16 Sen. Scott Cyrway

District 17
Sen. Thomas Saviello

District 18 Sen. Lisa Keim

District 19
Sen. James Hamper

District 20 Sen. Eric Brakey

Maine Government

Executive « Judicial » Agency Rules

District 14 Sen. Shenna Bellows

Representing Senate District 14: Cl
Hallowell, Manchester, Monmouth
West Gardiner, and Winthrop.

. Address: 33 Kerns Hill Road, Mans
Phone: 207-776-5404

State House Office Phone: Senate I
1515

Email: shenna bellows@legislature.maine.gov
Legislative Website: www.mainesenate,org

Term Limited; 2024

Visit the State House

Tour Guide - Accessibility = Security Screening « Directions & Parking

htips:/flegisiature.maine.gov/senate/senator-shenna-bellows/9351 1/2




9/15/2017 Maine House of Representaiives: Craig V. Hickman

Craig V. Hickman

(D-Winthrop)

House Homs Page 7

Address: 192 Annabessacook Road, Winthrop, ME 04364

Home Telephone: (207) 377-3276

E-Mail: Craig Hickman@legislature.maine.gov

Legislative Web Site: http://legislature.maine.gov/housedems/hickmanc/index.html
(Additional information, news, etc., from the House Democratic Office)

Personal Web Site: http://hickmaninthehouse.blogspot.com
(This link is outside the Maine Legislature web site}

State House Message Phone: (800) 423-2900

TTY: Please use Maine Relay 711

Representing: District 81 - Monmouth (part), Readfield and Winthrop

Committees: Veterans and Legal Affairs; Joint Select Committee on Marijuana Legalization Implementation
Party Affiliation: Democrat

Legal Residence: Winthrop

Seat in House Chamber: 77

Occupation: Organic Farmer, Small Business Owner

Family: Jop Blom (Spouse)

Legislative Service: House: 126th, 127th, 128th

Bills, Joint Orders and Joint Resolutions Sponsored: ?bgr_fs—b'rm[igt_

Bills, Joint Orders and Joint Resolutions Sponsored or Cosponsored:

Sponsor/Cosponsor ListJ

All Legislative Items Sponsored or Cosponsored :| Sponsor/Cosponsor List |

https:/legislature. maine.gov/house/hsebios/hickcv.htm 1M



FYl



Aaysaa03 g

UDI}2AIDEUDY) g
Jannoa Sy S
10 Luzw Lo

/

LELES-L82-L0C
Bio jsejleads)sPiuiyl mmm
r19)sjbal o)
pue uopjeuLioju] aiow 1o

puejiod pue ‘ejsnbny
‘lobueg ‘s|s| anbsaid ul s8)Ig

w0¢ Joquis)dag Aq Joysibay

pajdasoe sul-dolp ou
‘palinbai si uonensibay -

:UondII0 LTOC 190320

uo0[}99301d JejUaWUOIIAUT jo Juswiedaq aulei
|013U0) SIP|21ISad JO pieog eule|Al

weigoid UonI9jj0s) apIoNSod 21910SqQ0 S,duleiN

2alj 10} pue

Alisea ‘Ajojes saplonsad ajgesnun

‘plo Jo asods|p 0} Aem e ‘Ajjeuld




For Immediate Release - Joint Press Release
September 1, 2017

Contact: Cam Lay 207-287-2731, pesticides@maine.gov

Mainers Urged to Sign Up for Free Disposal of Unusable Pesticides

AUGUSTA—This October, the Maine Department of Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry’s
{DACF) Board of Pesticides Control (BPC) will team up with the Maine Department of
Environmental Protection (DEP) to help Mainers dispose of unusable and waste pesticides. The
Obsolete Pesticides Collection Program, jointly sponsored by the BPC and DEP, and funded through

pesticide product registration fees, has kept more than 99 tons of pesticides out of the waste stream
since its start in 1982.

This free annual program is open to homeowners, family-owned farms and greenhouses. Collections
will occur at four sites: Presque Isle, Bangor, Augusta, and Portland. Participants must pre-register
by September 29, 2017. Drop-ins are not permitted. The collected chemicals will be taken to out-
of-state disposal facilities licensed by the federal Environmental Protection Agency where they are
incinerated or reprocessed.

Pesticides may become unusable due to age, freezing or evaporation, or because their legal
registration changes. It is important to remember that the term “pesticides” includes not only
insecticides, but also herbicides, fungicides and rodenticides. Past participants in the program have
reported finding obsolete pesticides in barns of inherited properties, garages of newly purchased
homes and other unexpected places.

Governor Paul R. LePage is urging Mainers to take advantage of this opportunity to protect the
environment and save money through this once a year collection event that highlights cooperation
between government agencies. “This is an opportunity for Mainers to dispose of unusable pesticides
properly and at no expense,” said Governor LePage. “Through consolidated collections at four
central locations and the use of in-house resources and expertise, disposal costs are reduced to about

$2 per pound. That is a great value for Maine taxpayers lowers costs and helps protect the
environment.”

DACYF Commissioner Walt Whitcomb is encouraging Mainers to seize this free opportunity for
pesticide disposal. “This program provides essential protection of the public, wildlife, and
environment. Pesticides thrown in the trash or poured down the drain contaminate drinking water and
cause environmental damage,” said Commissioner Whitcomb. “I urge people storing these products
to contact the BPC and register as soon as possible for the October program.”

“Providing Maine residents with a free and easy solution to properly dispose of pesticides gives

everyone an opportunity to make a positive impact on our environment and public health,” said Paul
Mercer, DEP Commissioner.

To register, get details, and learn important information about the temporary storage and

transportation of obsolete pesticides, go to the BPC Web site at thinkfirstspraylast.org , or call 207~
287-2731. ‘




